# DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICIAL CODE

# TITLE 2. GOVERNMENT ADMINISTRATION.

CHAPTER 3. PROCUREMENT.

2001 Edition

#### DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICIAL CODE

#### CHAPTER 3. PROCUREMENT.

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

#### Unit A. Procurement Practices for the District Government.

- Subchapter I. General Provisions. [Repealed]
  - § 2-301.01. Purposes, rules of construction. [Repealed]
  - § 2-301.02. Supplementary general principles of law applicable. [Repealed]
  - § 2-301.03. Obligation of good faith.[Repealed]
  - § 2-301.04. Application of chapter.[Repealed]
  - § 2-301.05. Office of Contracting and Procurement; authority.[Repealed]
  - § 2-301.05a. Criteria for Council review of multiyear contracts and contracts in excess of \$1 million. [Repealed]
  - § 2-301.05b. Privatization contracts and procedures requirements.[Repealed]
  - § 2-301.05c. Policy for contracting out government services.[Repealed]
  - § 2-301.05d. Council review of proposals to contract out in excess of \$1,000,000. [Repealed]
  - § 2-301.05e. Director of the Office of Contracting and Procurement. [Repealed]
  - § 2-301.05f. Direct voucher payments.[Repealed]
  - § 2-301.06. Determinations.[Repealed]
  - § 2-301.07. Definitions.[Repealed]
- Subchapter II. Procurement Organization.[Repealed]
  - § 2-302.01. Policy.[Repealed]
  - § 2-302.02. Procurement regulations and information system. [Repealed]
  - § 2-302.03. Duties of Director.[Repealed]
  - § 2-302.04. Regulatory powers of Mayor.[Repealed]
  - § 2-302.05. Establishment and effect of District Government Procurement Regulations.[Repealed]
  - § 2-302.06. Contract information hotline.[Repealed]
  - § 2-302.07. Transfer of procurement personnel to the Office of Contracting and Procurement.[Repealed]
  - § 2-302.08. Creation and duties of Office of the Inspector General.
- Subchapter III. Source Selection and Contract Formation. [Repealed]
  - § 2-303.01. District-based businesses preference.[Repealed]
  - § 2-303.02. Methods of source selection and record-keeping.[Repealed]
  - § 2-303.03. Competitive sealed bidding.[Repealed]
  - § 2-303.04. Competitive sealed proposals.[Repealed]
  - § 2-303.05. Sole source procurement.[Repealed]
  - § 2-303.06. General limitations; small purchase procurements.[Repealed]
  - § 2-303.06a. Award of human care procurements.[Repealed]
  - § 2-303.07. Cancellation of invitations for bids.[Repealed]
  - § 2-303.07a. Mandatory clause for all Request for Proposals for Public Schools.[Repealed]
  - § 2-303.08. Cost or pricing data.[Repealed]
  - § 2-303.09. Cost-plus-a-percentage-of-cost contract prohibited.[Repealed]
  - § 2-303.10. Cost-reimbursement contracts.[Repealed]
  - § 2-303.11. Use of other types of contracts.[Repealed]

```
■ § 2-303.12. Emergency procurements.[Repealed]
```

- § 2-303.13. Multiyear contracts.[Repealed]
- § 2-303.14. Inspection of plant and audit of records. [Repealed]
- § 2-303.15. Finality of determinations.[Repealed]
- § 2-303.16. Collusive bidding or negotiation.[Repealed]
- § 2-303.17. Prohibited acts.[Repealed]
- § 2-303.18. Termination of contracts. [Repealed]
- § 2-303.19. Report of procurement actions made pursuant to §§ 2-303.05 and 2-303.12. [Repealed]
- § 2-303.19a. Report by Chief Procurement Officer.[Repealed]
- § 2-303.20. Exemptions.[Repealed]
- § 2-303.21. Small purchase procurement.[Repealed]
- § 2-303.22. Energy performance-based contract procedures; required contract provisions.[Repealed]
- § 2-303.23. Purchase card reporting requirement. [Repealed]
- Subchapter IV. Specifications.[Repealed]
  - § 2-304.01. Specifications.[Repealed]
  - § 2-304.02. Energy conservation.[Repealed]
- Subchapter V. Bonds and Construction Procurement.[Repealed]
  - § 2-305.01. Bonds.[Repealed]
  - § 2-305.02. Bid bonds for construction contracts. [Repealed]
  - § 2-305.03. Performance bonds for construction contracts.[Repealed]
  - § 2-305.04. Payment bonds for construction contracts. [Repealed]
  - § 2-305.05. Bond forms, filings, and copies.[Repealed]
  - § 2-305.06. Suits on payment bonds. [Repealed]
  - § 2-305.07. Clauses, modifications, and fiscal responsibility.[Repealed]
  - § 2-305.08. Nondiscrimination.[Repealed]
- Subchapter VI. Cost Principles.[Repealed]
  - § 2-306.01. Rules required.[Repealed]
- Subchapter VII. Supply Management.[Repealed]
  - § 2-307.01. Supply management rules.[Repealed]
  - § 2-307.02. Proceeds from disposal of surplus goods. [Repealed]
  - § 2-307.03. District of Columbia Surplus Personal Property Sales Revolving Fund. [Repealed]
- Subchapter VIII. Administrative and Civil Remedies. [Repealed]
  - Part A. General Provisions.[Repealed]
    - § 2-308.01. Sovereign immunity defense not available.[Repealed]
    - § 2-308.02. District government not liable for punitive damages.[Repealed]
    - § 2-308.03. Claims by District government against contractor.[Repealed]
    - § 2-308.04. Authority to debar or suspend. [Repealed]
    - § 2-308.05. Claims by contractor against District government.[Repealed]
    - § 2-308.06. Interest.[Repealed]
  - Part B. Procurement Related Claims. [Repealed]
    - § 2-308.07. Definitions.[Repealed]
    - § 2-308.08. Treble damages, costs and civil penalties; exceptions. [Repealed]
    - § 2-308.09. Corporation Counsel investigations and prosecutions; powers of prosecuting authority; civil actions by individuals as qui tam plaintiffs; jurisdiction of courts.[Repealed]
    - § 2-308.10. Employer interference with employee disclosures; liability of employer; remedies of employee.[Repealed]
    - § 2-308.11. Limitation of actions; activities antedating this article; burden of proof. [Repealed]
    - § 2-308.12. Remedies under other laws; severability of provisions; liberality of construction.[Repealed]
  - Part C. Procurement Related Claims.[Recodified]

- § 2-308.13. Definitions.
- § 2-308.14. False claims liability, treble damages, costs, and civil penalties; exceptions.
- § 2-308.15. Corporation counsel investigations and prosecutions; powers of prosecuting authority; civil actions by individuals as qui tam plaintiffs; jurisdiction of courts.
- § 2-308.16. Employer interference with employee disclosures; liability of employer; remedies of employee.
- § 2-308.17. Limitation of actions; burden of proof.
- § 2-308.18. Remedies pursuant to other laws; severability of provisions; liberality of article construction.
- § 2-308.19. Civil investigative demands.
- § 2-308.20. Antifraud fund.
- § 2-308.21. Penalties for false representations.
- Subchapter IX. Contract Appeals Board. [Repealed]
  - § 2-309.01. Creation of Contract Appeals Board.[Repealed]
  - § 2-309.02. Terms and qualifications of members. [Repealed]
  - § 2-309.03. Jurisdiction of Board.[Repealed]
  - § 2-309.04. Contractor's right of appeal to Board.[Repealed]
  - § 2-309.05. Appeal of Board decisions. [Repealed]
  - § 2-309.06. Oaths, discovery, and subpoena power. [Repealed]
  - § 2-309.07. Actions in court; judicial review of Board decisions.[Repealed]
  - § 2-309.08. Protest procedures.[Repealed]
- Subchapter X. Ethics in Public Contracting.[Repealed]
  - § 2-310.01. Employees subject to Merit Personnel Act.[Repealed]
- Subchapter X-A. South Africa Contracting Sanctions. [Repealed]
  - § 2-310.01a. Application of subchapter. [Repealed]
  - § 2-310.01b. Definitions.[Repealed]
  - § 2-310.01c. Determination of entities with business interests in Republic of South Africa.[Repealed]
  - § 2-310.01d. Sanctions.[Repealed]
  - § 2-310.01e. Notice and affidavit requirements.[Repealed]
  - § 2-310.01f. Rules.[Repealed]
- Subchapter XI. Miscellaneous.[Repealed]
  - § 2-311.01. Procurement training programs. [Repealed]
  - § 2-311.02. Cooperative purchasing agreement.[Repealed]
  - § 2-311.03. District of Columbia Supply Schedule and Purchase Card Fund.[Repealed]
- Subchapter XII. Electronic Commerce; Acquisition and Disposition.[Recodified]
  - § 2-312.01. Electronic transactions.
  - § 2-312.02. Electronic procurement.
  - § 2-312.03. Electronic auctions.

#### Unit B. General.

- Subchapter I. Deadline for Appointment of Inspector General.[Recodified]
  - $\blacksquare$  § 2-321.01. Deadline for appointment of Inspector General.
- Subchapter II. Year 2000 District Government Computer Liability Immunity. [Recodified]
  - § 2-323.01. Immunity for Year 2000 system failures.
  - § 2-323.02. Applicability.
- Subchapter III. Miscellaneous.[Recodified]
  - § 2-325.01. New contracts with costs exceeding existing contracts.
  - § 2-325.02. Privatization of Fleet Management Services in the Metropolitan Police Department.
  - § 2-325.03. Standards for contracting officer.
  - § 2-325.04. Establishment of grading system for businesses contracting with the District.[Repealed]

- § 2-325.05. Rules.[Repealed]
- Subchapter IV. Repealed and Expired Provisions.
  - § 2-327.01. Creation of Chief Information Officer position; duties.[Repealed]
  - § 2-327.02. Fire and Emergency Medical Services Department small purchase authority.
  - § 2-327.03. Expiration.[Expired]

### **CHAPTER 3. PROCUREMENT.**

# UNIT A. PROCUREMENT PRACTICES FOR THE DISTRICT GOVERNMENT.

#### **SUBCHAPTER I. GENERAL PROVISIONS. [REPEALED]**

#### § 2-301.01. PURPOSES, RULES OF CONSTRUCTION. [REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 101, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(a), 44 DCR 14233; Apr. 12, 2000, D.C. Law 13-91, § 119(a), 47 DCR 520; June 8, 2006, D.C. Law 16-122, § 2(a), 53 DCR 2834; Mar. 25, 2009, D.C. Law 17-353, § 106(a), 56 DCR 1117; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18- 371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1181.1.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the District of Columbia Government Purchase Card Program Reporting Requirements Temporary Amendment Act of 2004 (D.C. Law 15-253, March 17, 2005, law notification 52 DCR 4129).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of D.C. Law 16-86, see § 2 of the Contracting and Procurement Reform Task Force Membership Authorization and Qualifications Clarification Temporary Act of 2006 (D.C. Law 16-120, June 8, 2006, law notification 53 DCR 5358).

Temporary Addition of Section

For temporary (225 day) additions, see § 2 to 8 of the Contracting and Procurement Reform Task Force Establishment Temporary Act of 2006 (D.C. Law 16- 86, April 4, 2006, law notification 53 DCR 3345).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Advisory Neighborhood Commission Procurement Exclusion Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-497, December 18, 2000, 48 DCR 78).

For temporary (90 day) addition, see §§ 2 to 8 of Contracting and Procurement Reform Task Force Establishment Emergency Act of 2005 (D.C. Act 16-245, December 22, 2005, 53 DCR 271).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of additions, see §§ 2 and 3 of Contracting and Procurement Reform Task Force Membership Authorization and Qualifications Clarification Emergency Amendment Act of 2006 (D.C. Act 16-299, February 27, 2006, 53 DCR 1879).

For temporary (90 day) addition, see §§ 2 to 8 of Contracting and Procurement Reform Task Force Establishment Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2006 (D.C. Act 16-331, March 23, 2006, 53 DCR 2591).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of D.C. Law 16-120, see § 2 of Contracting and Procurement Reform Task Force Membership Authorization and Qualifications Clarification Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2006 (D.C. Act 16-406, June 26, 2006, 2006, 53 DCR 5424).

For temporary (90 day) enactment, see §§ 2 to 6 of District of Columbia Contracting and Procurement Reform Task Force Establishment Extension Emergency Act of 2006 (D.C. Act 16-531, December 4, 2006, 53 DCR 9838).

Legislative History of Laws

Law 6-85, the "District of Columbia Procurement Practices Act of 1985," was introduced in Council and

assigned Bill No. 6-191, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 5, 1985 and November 19, 1985, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 3, 1985, it was assigned Act No. 6-110 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review.

Law 11-259, the "Procurement Reform Amendment Act of 1996," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 11-705, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 7, 1996, and December 3, 1996, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on January 3, 1997, it was assigned Act No. 11-526 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 11-259 became effective on April 9, 1997.

For Law 13-91, see notes following § 2-201.01.

Law 16-122, the "Procurement Practices Timely Competition Assurance and Direct Voucher Prohibition Amendment Act of 2006", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 16-112 which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on February 7, 2006, and March 7, 2006, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on March 30, 2006, it was assigned Act No. 16-339 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 16-122 became effective on June 8, 2006.

For Law 17-353, see notes following § 2-218.42.

Law 18-371, the "Procurement Practices Reform Act of 2010", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 18-610, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations and the Environment. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 23, 2011, and December 7, 2011, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on February 3, 2011, it was assigned Act No. 18-723 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 18-371 became effective on April 8, 2011.

Delegation of Authority

Contracting authority for Year 2000 remediation contracts, see Mayor's Order 99-54, March 5, 1999 (46 DCR 2831).

Miscellaneous Notes

Compliance with equal opportunity obligations in contracts: See Mayor's Order 85-85, June 10, 1985.

Limitation of contracting authority for D.C. government offices, departments and agencies: See Mayor's Order 85-110, July 9, 1985.

Emergency procurement to provide temporary housing for homeless families in the District of Columbia: See Mayor's Order 90-199, December 13, 1990.

Demolition and development of the Oyster School building: Section 6(b) of D.C. Law 12-174 authorized the Board of Education to enter into a Development Agreement with a Developer and any other agreement necessary to carry out the purposes of the act, notwithstanding the provisions of this section.

Requirement That All Agencies Prepare an Annual Service Level Agreement (Acquisition Planning Document), see Mayor's Order 2001-88, June 18, 2001 (48 DCR 5978).

# § 2-301.02. SUPPLEMENTARY GENERAL PRINCIPLES OF LAW APPLICABLE.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 102, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1181.2.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-301.03. OBLIGATION OF GOOD FAITH.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 103, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1181.3.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-301.04. APPLICATION OF CHAPTER. [REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 104, 32 DCR 7396; Mar. 8, 1991, D.C. Law 8-258, § 2(a), 38 DCR 974; Mar. 19, 1994, D.C. Law 10-79, § 2(a), 40 DCR 8696; May 8, 1996, 1996, D.C. Law 11-117, § 18(a), 43 DCR 1179; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(b), 44 DCR 1423; May 8, 1998, D.C. Law 12-104, § 2(a), 45 DCR 1687; Oct. 19, 2000, D.C. Law 13-172, § 702, 47 DCR 6308; Apr. 3, 2001, D.C. Law 13-228, § 2, 48 DCR 567; Apr. 13, 2005, D.C. Law 15-350, § 201, 52 DCR 2005; June 12, 2007, D.C. Law 17-9, § 1002(a), 54 DCR 4102; Oct. 16, 2006, 120 Stat. 2037, Pub. L. 109-356, § 203(b)(1); Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1181.4.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 3(a) of the Procurement Reform Temporary Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Law 12-17, Sep. 12, 1997, law notification 44 DCR 5459)

For temporary (225 day) amendment of the School Safety and Security Contracting Procedures Temporary Amendment Act of 2004 (D.C. Law 15-318, April 8, 2005, law notification 52 DCR 4707).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary amendment of section, see §§ 3(a) and (e) of the Procurement Reform Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-62, April 15, 1997, 44 DCR 2413), and §§ 3(a) and (e) of the Procurement Reform Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-133, August 12, 1997, 44 DCR 4832).

For temporary amendment of section, see § 2(a) of the Procurement Reform Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-374, April 24, 1998, 45 DCR 4338).

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Advisory Neighborhood Commission Procurement Exclusion Emergency Amendment Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-150, December 1, 1999, 46 DCR 10393).

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Advisory Neighborhood Commission Procurement Exclusion Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-316, April 17, 2000, 47 DCR 2875).

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see § 702 of the Fiscal Year 2001 Budget Support Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-376, July 24, 2000, 47 DCR 6574).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 702 of the Fiscal Year 2001 Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-438, October 20, 2000, 47 DCR 8740).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Advisory Neighborhood Commission Procurement Exclusion Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2001 (D.C. Act 14-12, March 2, 2001, 48 DCR 2498).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 9 of Metropolitan Police Department School Safety and Security Emergency Act of 2004 (D.C. Act 15-496, August 2, 2004, 51 DCR 8797).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 8 of School Safety and Security Contracting Procedures Emergency Act of 2004 (D.C. Act 15-596, November 30, 2004, 51 DCR 11219).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see §§ 2(b), 3 of School Security Authority Extension Emergency Amendment Act of 2004 (D.C. Act 15-728, January 13, 2005, 52 DCR 1954).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 8 of School Safety and Security Contracting Procedures Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2005 (D.C. Act 16-3, January 19, 2005, 52 DCR 2675).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of MPD CCTV Procurement Exemption Emergency Amendment Act of 2007 (D.C. Act 17-15, February 20, 2007, 54 DCR 1772).

Law 8-258 was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 8-643, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 4, 1990, and December 18, 1990, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 27, 1990, it was assigned Act No. 8-343 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review.

Law 11-117, the "Prison Industries Act of 1996," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 11-151, which was referred to the Committee on the Judiciary. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on January 4, 1996, and February 6, 1996, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on February 26, 1996, it was assigned Act No. 11-221 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 11-117 became effective on May 8, 1996.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

Law 12-104, the "Procurement Reform Amendment Act of 1998," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-363, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 4, 1997, and January 6, 1998, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on February 3, 1998, it was assigned Act No. 12-280 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-104 became effective on May 8, 1998.

Law 13-172, the "Fiscal Year 2001 Budget Support Act of 2000," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 13-679, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on May 18, 2000, and June 6, 2000, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on June 26, 2000, it was assigned Act No. 13-375 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 13-172 became effective on October 19, 2000.

Law 13-228, the "Advisory Neighborhood Commission Procurement Exclusion Amendment Act of 2000", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 13-406, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 8, 2000, and December 5, 2000, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 21, 2000, it was assigned Act No. 13-504 and transmitted to Both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 13-228 became effective on April 3, 2001.

Law 15-350, the "School Safety and Security Contracting Procedures Act of 2004", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 15-725 which was referred to the Committee on Judiciary and the Committee on Education, Libraries and Recreation. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on July 13, 2004, and December 21, 2004, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on January 19, 2005, it was assigned Act No. 15-745 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 15-350 became effective on April 13, 2005.

Law 17-9, the "Public Education Reform Amendment Act of 2007", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 17-1, which was referred to Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on April 3, 2007, and April 19, 2007, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on April 23, 2007, it was assigned Act No. 17-38 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 17-9 became effective on June 12, 2007.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

Miscellaneous Notes

Sections 2, 3 and 5 of D.C. Law 18-368 provides:

"Sec. 2. Definitions.

"For the purposes of this act, the term:

- "(1) 'Deed Transfer and Recordation Taxes' means the revenue resulting from the imposition of the taxes under section 303 of the District of Columbia Deed Recordation Tax Act of 1962, approved March 2, 1962 (76 Stat. 11; D.C. Official Code § 42-1103), and section 47-903 of the District of Columbia Official Code.
- "(2) 'Developer' means Eastbanc-W.D.C. Partners, LLC., its successors, affiliates, and assigns, either collectively or individually.
- "(3) 'District Property' means the West End Library Property, Special Operations/MPD Building Property, and the West End Fire Station Property, as defined in paragraph (9) of this section.
- "(4) 'Fund' means the West End Library and Fire Station Maintenance Fund established by section 4.
- "(5) 'Fund Managers' means the Chief Librarian of the District of Columbia Public Library and the Mayor.
- "(6) 'LDDA' means the Land Development and Disposition Agreement between the District and the Developer pursuant to the West End Parcels Disposition Approval Resolution of 2010, effective July 13, 2010 (Res.18-553; 57 DCR 7623).
- "(7) 'Maintenance Agreement' means a West End Library and Fire Station Maintenance Agreement by and among the Fund Managers, and Developer, or its successors, or assigns, and established pursuant to section 5.
- "(8) 'Project' means the acquisition, development, construction, installation, and equipping of the multi-use project to be located on the Property, to include:

- "(A) A new library, estimated to contain approximately 20,000 gross square feet;
- "(B) A new fire station, estimated to contain approximately 16,000 gross square feet;
- "(C) A residential building on Square 37 estimated to contain approximately 224,390 gross square feet with approximately 153 units;
- "(D) A residential rental building, including affordable housing units in Square 50, subject to public financial assistance:
- "(E) Retail space estimated to contain approximately 9,600 gross square feet; and
- "(F) Below-grade parking.
- "(9) 'Property" means the following parcels of land located in Squares 37 and 50 in the District:
- "(A) Square 37, Lot 836 ('West End Library Property');
- "(B) Square 37, Lot 837 ('Special Operations/MPD Building Property');
- "(C) Square 37, Lot 855 ('Developer Property');
- "(D) Square 50, Lot 822 ('West End Fire Station Property'); and
- "(E) Related air rights parcels.
- "(10) 'West End Fire Station' means a new fire station in Square 50 in the West End to be constructed by the Developer pursuant to the LDDA.
- "(11) 'West End Library' means a new neighborhood branch library to be constructed in Square 37 in the West End by the Developer pursuant to the LDDA.
- "Sec. 3. Authorization.
- "(a) Notwithstanding any statutory and regulatory process established regarding contracting and procurement, the District of Columbia Board of Library Trustees is authorized to procure the services of Developer for the design, development, and construction of that portion of the Project to include the West End Library, subject to a cost cap as established pursuant to agreement between the District and Developer.
- "(b) Notwithstanding any statutory regulatory process established regarding contracting and procurement, the Mayor is authorized to procure the services of Developer for the design, development, and construction of that portion of the Project to include the West End Fire Station, subject to a cost cap as established pursuant to agreement between the District and Developer.
- "(c)(1) The District of Columbia Procurement Practices Act of 1985, effective February 21, 1986 (D.C. Law 6-85; D.C. Official Code § 2-301.01 *et seq.*), and the Procurement Practices Reform Act of 2010, passed on 2nd reading on December 7, 2010 (Enrolled version of Bill 18-610), shall not apply to the procurement authorized under subsections (a) and (b) of this subsection.
- "(2) The regulations set forth in Chapter 43 of Title 19 and Title 27 of the District of Columbia Municipal Regulations shall not apply to the procurement authorized under subsections (a) and (b) of this subsection."
- "Sec. 5. West End Library and Fire Station Maintenance Agreement.
- "(a) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the Mayor and the Board of Library Trustees are authorized to enter into a maintenance agreement with a contractor to provide supplemental maintenance services to the West End Library and West End Fire Station in order to:
- "(1) Maintain the cleanliness and operability of the exterior facade of the West End Fire Station and West End Library to at least the same standards as the larger buildings of which they are a part;
- "(2) Maintain the cleanliness and operability of the interior of the West End Fire Station and West End Library, including lighting, window coverings, floors and floor coverings, bathrooms and other public spaces, FF&E, and the HVAC systems to at least the same standards as the larger buildings of which they are a part;
- (3) Pay for supplemental external building and grounds maintenance;
- "(4) Pay for property, casualty, and liability insurance (premiums and deductibles) attributable to the new library and fire station components of the Project (including common elements); and
- "(5) Provide a capital replacement reserve for the new library and the new fire station as determined to be needed by the Chief Librarian of the District of Columbia Public Library and the Mayor.
- "(b)(1) The District of Columbia Procurement Practices Act of 1985, effective February 21, 1986 (D.C. Law 6-85; D.C. Official Code § 2-301.01 *et seq.*), and the Procurement Practices Reform Act of 2010, passed on 2nd reading on December 7, 2010 (Enrolled version of Bill 18-610), shall not apply to the Maintenance Agreement.
- "(2) The regulations set forth in Chapter 43 of Title 19 and Title 27 of the District of Columbia Municipal Regulations shall not apply to the Maintenance Agreement."

Section 203(c) of Pub. L. 109-356, as amended by Pub. L. 110-5, § 21073(h), provides: "This section and the amendments made by this section shall take effect [October 16, 2007]."

# § 2-301.05. OFFICE OF CONTRACTING AND PROCUREMENT; AUTHORITY.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 105, 32 DCR 7396; Mar. 8, 1991, D.C. Law 8-258, § 2(b), 38 DCR 974; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(c), 44 DCR 1423; May 8, 1998, D.C. Law 12-104, § 2(b), 45 DCR 1687; Mar. 26, 1999, D.C. Law 12-175, § 402(a), 45 DCR 7193; Apr. 20, 1999, D.C. Law 12-264, § 8, 46 DCR 2118; June 19, 2001, D.C. Law 13-313, § 4(a), 48 DCR 1873; Apr. 4, 2003, D.C. Law 14-281, § 2, 50 DCR 893; Mar. 13, 2004, D.C. Law 15-105, § 102(a), 51 DCR 881; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1181.5.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 3(b) of the Procurement Reform Temporary Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Law 12-17, September 12, 1997, law notification 44 DCR 5459)

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see §§ 2 through 4 of the Vendor Payment and Drug Abuse, Alcohol Abuse, and Mental Illness Coverage Temporary Act of 1998 (D.C. Law 12-181, March 26, 1999, law notification 46 DCR 3407).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Chief Technology Officer Year 2000 Remediation Procurement Authority Temporary Amendment Act of 1999 (D.C. Law 13-17, July 17 1999, law notification 46 DCR 6314).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Vendor Payment Authorization Temporary Amendment Act of 2002 (D.C. Law 14-130, May 2, 2002, law notification 49 DCR 4405).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Procurement Practices Vendor Payment Revised Approval Authorization Temporary Amendment Act of 2003 (D.C. Law 15-100, March 10, 2004, law notification 51 DCR 3620).

Emergency Act Amendments

Provision for payment of vendors: For temporary allowance of the District of Columbia government to receive and pay valid claims for certain vendors who provided goods and services to the Department of Human Services from October 1, 1994, through July 31, 1995, without benefit of a valid written contract, see §§ 2 to 6 of the Vendor Payment Emergency Act of 1995 (D.C. Act 11-84, June 30, 1995, 42 DCR 3567).

For temporary provisions allowing the District to receive and pay valid claims for certain vendors who provided goods and services to certain District agencies between October 1, 1994 and July 31, 1995, without benefit of a valid written contract, see §§ 2 to 6 of the Equitable Relief for Vendors Emergency Act of 1995 (D.C. Act 11-121, July 27, 1995, 42 DCR 4115).

For temporary allowance of the District government to receive and pay valid claims of certain persons and vendors who provided goods and services to J.B. Johnson Nursing Center November 20, 1995, through November 29, 1995, without the benefit of a valid written contract with the District government, see §§ 2 to 6 of the Equitable Relief for Certain Persons and Vendors of J.B. Johnson Nursing Center Emergency Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-186, January 25, 1996, 43 DCR 382).

For temporary allowance, on an emergency basis, of the District of Columbia government to receive and pay valid claims for certain vendors who provided goods or services to the Department of Human Services without benefit of a valid written contract, see §§ 2-7 of the Vendor Payment Emergency Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-491, January 13, 1997, 44 DCR 754).

For temporary allowance, on an emergency basis, of the District of Columbia government to receive and pay valid claims for certain vendors who provided goods or services to the District without benefit of a valid written purchase order or contract, see §§ 2-4 of the Vendor Payment and Drug Abuse, Alcohol Abuse, and Mental Illness Coverage Emergency Amendment Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-396, September 16, 1998, 45 DCR 6952).

For temporary authorization for the District of Columbia Public Library to pay outstanding invoices, see §§ 2 and 3 of the District of Columbia Public Library Vendor Payment Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-102, July 2, 1997, 44 DCR 4197).

For temporary authorization for the District of Columbia Public Library to pay outstanding invoices for goods and services procured during Fiscal Year 1996 through March 1, 1997, but not received until after March 1, 1997, for which the required purchase orders have not been entered into the Financial Management System,

see §§ 2-4a of the Public Library Vendor Payment Extension Emergency Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-157, October 16, 1997, 44 DCR 6046).

For temporary amendment of section, see § 3(b) of the Procurement Reform Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-62, April 15, 1997, 44 DCR 2413), and § 3(b) of the Procurement Reform Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-133, August 12, 1997, 44 DCR 4832).

For temporary amendment of section, see § 202(a) of the Fiscal Year 1999 Budget Support Emergency Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-401, July 13, 1998, 45 DCR 4794) and § 202(a) of the Fiscal Year 1999 Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-564, January 12, 1999, 46 DCR 669).

For temporary amendment of section, see § 2(b) of the Procurement Reform Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-374, April 24, 1998, 45 DCR 4338).

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see § 202(a) of the Fiscal Year 1999 Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-41, March 31, 1999, 46 DCR 3446).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Vendor Payment Authorization Emergency Amendment Act of 2002 (D.C. Act 14-242, January 28, 2002, 49 DCR 1028).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Procurement Practices Vendor Payment Revised Approval Authorization Emergency Amendment Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-236, November 25, 2003, 50 DCR 10905).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Procurement Practices Vendor Payment Revised Approval Authorization Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2004 (D.C. Act 15-377, February 19, 2004, 51 DCR 2639).

For temporary (90 day) authorization of payment, see § 2 of Hawk One Security, Inc. Payment Authorization Emergency Amendment Act of 2008 (D.C. Act 17-363, May 5, 2008, 55 DCR 5683).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 8-258, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.04.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-104, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.04.

Law 12-175, the "Fiscal Year 1999 Budget Support Act of 1998," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-618, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on May 5, 1998, and June 2, 1998, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on June 23, 1998, it was assigned Act No. 12-399 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-175 became effective on March 26, 1999.

Law 12-264, the "Technical Amendments Act of 1998," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-804, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 10, 1998, and December 1, 1998, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on January 7, 1999, it was assigned Act No. 12-626 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-264 became effective on April 20, 1999.

Law 13-313, the "Technical Amendments Act of 2000", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 13-879, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 5, 2000, and December 19, 2000, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on January 19, 2001, it was assigned Act No. 13-574 and transmitted to Both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 13-313 became effective on June 19, 2001.

Law 14-281, the "Procurement Practices Vendor Payment Authorization Amendment Act of 2002", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 14-469, which was referred to Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 3, 2002, and December 17, 2002, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on January 22, 2003, it was assigned Act No. 14-615 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 14-281 became effective on April 4, 2003.

Law 15-105, the "Technical Amendments Act of 2003", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 15-437, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 4, 2003, and December 2, 2003, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on January 6, 2004, it was assigned Act No. 15-291 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 15-105 became effective on March 13, 2004.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

Delegation of Authority

Amendment of Mayor's Order 86-44 Delegation of Contracting Authority, see Mayor's Order 88-2, December 15, 1987.

Amendment of Mayor's Order 86-45, Delegation of Small Purchase Authority, see Mayor's Order 88-102,

December 15, 1987.

Delegation of contracting authority, see Mayor's Order 88-193, August 19, 1988; Mayor's Order 88-273, December 30, 1988, as amended by Mayor's Order 89-215, September 27, 1989 and Mayor's Order 90-94, July 3, 1990; Mayor's Order 90-178, November 19, 1990; Mayor's Memorandum 89-46, November 29, 1989; Mayor's Order 91-92, June 7, 1991; Mayor's Order 92-153, December 1, 1992.

Amendment of Mayor's Order 90-178, Delegation of contracting authority: See Mayor's Order 95-45, March 23, 1995.

Delegation of contracting authority: See Mayor's Order 95-168, December 7, 1995.

Amendment of Mayor's Order 90-178, Delegation of Contracting Authority: See Mayor's Order 96-83, June 20, 1996 (43 DCR 3510).

Amendment of Mayor's Order 90-178, Delegation of Contracting Authority: See Mayor's Order 96-136, September 9, 1996 (43 DCR 5043).

Amendment of Mayor's Order 90-178, Delegation of Contracting Authority: See Mayor's Order 96-152, October 17, 1996 (43 DCR 5855).

Amendment of Mayor's Order 90-178, Delegation of Contracting Authority; Delegation of Personnel Authority; and Establishment of Position of Administrator in the Commission on Mental Health Services: See Mayor's Order 96-172, December 9, 1996 (43 DCR 6973).

Miscellaneous Notes

Amendment of Mayor's Order 96-172, Establishing Position of Administrator in the Commission on Mental Health Services; Appointment of Interim Administrator; Duties of Administrator: See Mayor's Order 97-6, January 9, 1997 (44 DCR 357).

# § 2-301.05A. CRITERIA FOR COUNCIL REVIEW OF MULTIYEAR CONTRACTS AND CONTRACTS IN EXCESS OF \$1 MILLION.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 105a, as added Mar. 8, 1991, D.C. Law 8- 257, § 3, 38 DCR 969; July 28, 1992, D.C. Law 9-136, § 2, 39 DCR 4083; May 16, 1995, D.C. Law 10-255, § 3, 41 DCR 5193; Apr. 27, 1999, D.C. Law 12-265, § 2, 46 DCR 2096; Oct. 20, 1999, D.C. Law 13-38, § 102, 46 DCR 6373; Apr. 12, 2000, D.C. Law 13-91, § 120, 47 DCR 520; Oct. 19, 2000, D.C. Law 13-172, § 102, 47 DCR 6308; Oct. 3, 2001, D.C. Law 14-28, § 2302, 48 DCR 6981; Oct. 1, 2002, D.C. Law 14-190, § 3504, 49 DCR 6968; June 5, 2003, D.C. Law 14-307, § 2202, 49 DCR 11664; Apr. 7, 2006, D.C. Law 16-91, § 130(a), 52 DCR 10637; Mar. 2, 2007, D.C. Law 16-191, § 119(a), 54 DCR 6794; Mar. 3, 2010, D.C. Law 18-111, §§ 1091, 1191, 57 DCR 181; Sept. 24, 2010, D.C. Law 18-223, § 1152, 57 DCR 6242; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1181.5a.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Council Contract Approval Modification Temporary Amendment Act of 1995 (D.C. Law 11-88, February 13, 1996, law notification 43 DCR 1314).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Council Contract Approval Modification Temporary Amendment Act of 1995 (D.C. Law 11-190, April 9, 1997, law notification 44 DCR 2385).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Establishment of Council Contract Review Criteria Temporary Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Law 12-78, March 24, 1998, law notification 45 DCR 2113).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Chief Financial Officer Approval of Payment of Goods and Services Temporary Amendment Act of 2008 (D.C. Law 17-282, December 24, 2008, law notification 56 DCR 891).

Temporary Addition of Section

For temporary (225 day) additions, see §§ 2 and 3 of the Unauthorized Contract Stop Payment Temporary Act of 2010 (D.C. Law 18-139, March 23, 2010, law notification 57 DCR 3378).

For temporary (225 day) addition, see § 1302 of the Fiscal Year 2010 Balanced Budget Support Temporary Act of 2010 (D.C. Law 18-222, September 24, 2010, law notification 57 DCR 9859).

For temporary (225 day) addition, see § 2 of the District Settlement Payment Integrity Temporary Act of 2010 (D.C. Law 18-277, December 7, 2010, law notification 57 DCR 12021).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary amendment of section, see § 2 of the Council Contract Approval Modification Temporary Amendment Act of 1995 Congressional Adjournment Emergency Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-7, March 3, 1997, 44 DCR 1621).

For temporary amendment of section, see § 2 of the Establishment of Council Contract Review Criteria Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-214, December 16, 1997, 44 DCR 1), and see § 2 of the Establishment of Council Contract Review Criteria Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-305, March 20, 1998, 45 DCR 2277).

For temporary amendment of section, see § 2 of the Chief Technology Officer Year 2000 Remediation Procurement Authority Emergency Amendment Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-38, March 22, 1999, 46 DCR 3015).

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Chief Technology Officer Year 2000 Remediation Procurement Authority Emergency Amendment Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-38, March 22, 1999, 46 DCR 3015).

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Advisory Neighborhood Commission Procurement Exclusion Emergency Amendment Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-47, December 1, 1999, 46 DCR 5481).

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Chief Technology Officer Year 2000 Remediation Procurement Authority Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-106, July 9, 1999, 46 DCR 6028).

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see § 102 of the Service Improvement and Fiscal Year 2000 Budget Support Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-110, July 28, 1999, 46 DCR 6320).

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see § 102 of the Fiscal Year 2001 Budget Support Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-376, July 24, 2000, 47 DCR 6574).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 102 of the Fiscal Year 2001 Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-438, October 20, 2000, 46 DCR 8740).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2102 of Fiscal Year 2002 Budget Support Emergency Act of 2001 (D.C. Act 14-124, August 3, 2001, 48 DCR 7861).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 3404 of Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Emergency Act of 2002 (D.C. Act 14-453, July 23, 2002, 49 DCR 8026).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2202 of Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Emergency Act of 2002 (D.C. Act 14-544, December 4, 2002, 49 DCR 11700).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2202 of the Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-27, February 24, 2003, 50 DCR 2151).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2202 of Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Second Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-103, June 20, 2003, 50 DCR 5499).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Council Review Extension Emergency Amendment Act of 2004 (D.C. Act 15-514, August 2, 2004, 51 DCR 8981).

For temporary (90 day) amendment, see § 2 of Chief Financial Officer Approval of Payment of Goods and Services Emergency Amendment Act of 2008 (D.C. Act 17-519, September 30, 2008, 55 DCR 11009).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1031 of Fiscal Year 2010 Budget Support Emergency Act of 2009 (D.C. Act 18-187, August 26, 2009, 56 DCR 7374).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see §§ 1091, 1191 of Fiscal Year 2010 Budget Support Second Emergency Act of 2009 (D.C. Act 18-207, October 15, 2009, 56 DCR 8234).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see §§ 1091, 1191 of Fiscal Year Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2009 (D.C. Act 18-260, January 4, 2010, 57 DCR 345).

For temporary (90 day) addition, see § 1302 of Fiscal Year 2010 Balanced Budget Support Emergency Act of 2010 (D.C. Act 18-450, June 28, 2010, 57 DCR 5635).

For temporary (90 day) addition of section, see § 1302 of Fiscal Year 2010 Balanced Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2010 (D.C. Act 18-531, August 6, 2010, 57 DCR 8109).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1152 of Fiscal Year 2011 Budget Support Emergency Act of 2010 (D.C. Act 18-463, July 2, 2010, 57 DCR 6542).

Legislative History of Laws

Law 8-257 was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 8-645, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 4, 1990, and December 18, 1990, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 27, 1990, it was assigned Act No. 8-342 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review.

Law 9-55 was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 9-295. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on September 17, 1991, and October 1, 1991, respectively. Vetoed by the Mayor on November 1, 1991, it was reenacted, following council's override of the Mayor's veto on November 5, 1991, and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review.

Law 9-136, the "District of Columbia Procurement Practices Act of 1985 Council Contract Approval Procedures Amendment Act of 1992," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 9-312, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on April 7, 1992, and May 6, 1992, respectively. Vetoed by the Mayor on May 22, 1992, and overridden by Council on June 2, 1992, it was assigned Act No. 9-222 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 9-136 became effective on July 28, 1992.

Law 10-255, the "Technical Amendments Act of 1994," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 10-673, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on June 21, 1994, and July 5, 1994, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on July 25, 1994, it was assigned Act No. 10-302 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 10-255 became effective on May 16, 1995.

Law 12-265, the "Establishment of Council Contract Review Criteria, Alley Closing, Budget Support, and Omnibus Regulatory Reform Amendment Act of 1998," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-144. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on April 7, 1998, and June 2, 1998, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on June 23, 1998, it was assigned Act No. 12-397 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-265 became effective on April 27, 1999.

Law 13-38, the "Service Improvement and Fiscal Year 2000 Budget Support Act of 1999," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 13-161, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on May 11, 1999, and June 22, 1999, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on July 8, 1999, it was assigned Act No. 13-111 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 13-38 became effective on October 20, 1999.

For Law 13-91, see notes following § 2-201.01.

For Law 13-172, see notes following § 2-301.04.

Law 14-28, the "Fiscal Year 2002 Budget Support Act of 2001", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 14-144, which was referred to the Committee Of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on May 1, 2001, and June 5, 2001, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on June 29, 2001, it was assigned Act No. 14-85 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 14-28 became effective on October 3, 2001.

Law 14-190, the "Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Act of 2002", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 14-609, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on May 7, 2002, and June 4, 2002, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on July 3, 2002, it was assigned Act No. 14-403 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 14-190 became effective on October 1, 2002.

Law 14-307, the "Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Act of 2002", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 14-892, which was referred to the Committee on the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on October 1, 2002, and November 7, 2002, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 4, 2002, it was assigned Act No. 14-543 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 14-307 became effective on June 5, 2003.

For Law 16-91, see notes following § 2-218.54.

For Law 16-191, see notes following § 2-218.02.

For Law 18-111, see notes following § 2-218.50.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

Resolutions

Resolution 14-86, the "Contract with Greater Southeast Community Hospital to Establish the D.C. Healthcare Alliance Disapproval Emergency Resolution of 2001", was approved effective April 27, 2001.

Miscellaneous Notes

Sections 2 and 5 of D.C. Law 17-290 provides:

"Sec. 2. The Mayor transmitted to the Council a request for Council approval of a proposed lease agreement ('Lease') by which, subject to certain conditions contained in the Lease, the District will lease a portion of the Benning-Stoddert Recreation Center property, consisting of Lot 807, Square 5407, and portions of Lots 802, 803, 812, and 25, Square 5402, as further defined in Exhibit A to the Lease ('Property'), for a term of 70 years (including option years) to the Washington Tennis & Education Foundation, a District of Columbia nonprofit corporation, to be used for recreational purposes."

"Sec. 5. The Lease and the Memorandum of Agreement shall be exempt from the District of Columbia Procurement Practices Act of 1985, effective February 21, 1986 (D.C. Law 6-85; D.C. Official Code § 2-

301.01 et seq.)."

Short title: Section 1090 of D.C. Law 18-111 provided that subtitle J of title I of the act may be cited as the "Criteria for Council Review of Contract Options Clarification Amendment Act of 2009".

Short title: Section 1190 of D.C. Law 18-111 provided that subtitle T of title I of the act may be cited as the "Transportation Procurement Practices Amendment Act of 2009".

Short title: Section 1151 of D.C. Law 18-223 provided that subtitle P of title I of the act may be cited as the "Transportation Procurement Practices Amendment Act of 2010".

# § 2-301.05B. PRIVATIZATION CONTRACTS AND PROCEDURES REQUIREMENTS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 105b, as added Mar. 19, 1994, D.C. Law 10-79, § 2(b), 40 DCR 8696; Mar. 5, 1996, D.C. Law 11-98, § 501(a), 43 DCR 5; Apr. 4, 2001, D.C. Law 13-274, § 3, 48 DCR 1654; Dec. 7, 2004, D.C. Law 15-205, § 1192(a), 51 DCR 8441; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1181.5b.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 701 of the Multiyear Budget Spending Reduction and Support Temporary Act of 1995 (D.C. Law 10-253, March 23, 1995, law notification 42 DCR 1652).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see §§ 2 through 4 of the Department of Corrections Privatization Facilitation Temporary Act of 1996 (D.C. Law 11-149, July 20, 1996, law notification 43 DCR 4354).

Temporary Addition of Section

For temporary (225 day) addition, see § 2 through 4 of the District Employee Protection Temporary Act of 2009 (D.C. Law 17-386, March 31, 2009, law notification 56 DCR 3452).

Emergency Act Amendments

Fleet Management Services of the Metropolitan Police Department: For temporary provisions concerning the privatization of Fleet Management Services in the Metropolitan Police Department, see § 701 of the Multiyear Budget Spending Reduction and Support Emergency Act of 1994 (D.C. Act 10-389, December 29, 1994, 42 DCR 197).

For temporary amendment of section, see § 2 of the Tenant Representative Services Facilitation Emergency Exemption Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-3, February 24, 1997, 44 DCR 1605).

For temporary exemption from the requirements of the District of Columbia Procurement Practices Act of 1985 privatization initiatives of the Department of Corrections to contract-out food, medical, inmate finance, and canteen services, and time and attendance responsibilities, and to contract for the sale and lease-back of the Correctional Treatment Facility, see §§ 2-4 of the Department of Corrections Privatization Facilitation Emergency Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-251, April 15, 1996, 43 DCR 2135), §§ 2-4 of the Department of Corrections Privatization Facilitation Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-305, July 24, 1996, 43 DCR 4200), and §§ 2-4 of the Department of Corrections Privatization Facilitation Emergency Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-29, March 18, 1997, 44 DCR 1897).

For temporary repeal of the Department of Corrections Procurement and Privatization Exemption Emergency Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-220, February 23, 1996, 43 DCR 1176), see § 5 of the Department of Corrections Privatization Facilitation Emergency Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-29, March 18, 1997, 44 DCR 1897).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1192(a) of Fiscal Year 2005 Budget Support Emergency Act of 2004 (D.C. Act 15-486, August 2, 2004, 51 DCR 8236).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1192(a) of Fiscal Year 2005 Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2004 (D.C. Act 15-594, October 26, 2004, 51 DCR 11725).

For temporary (90 day) addition, see § 2 of District Employee Protection Emergency Act of 2008 (D.C. Act 17-645, January 8, 2009, 56 DCR 898).

Legislative History of Laws

Law 10-79, the "Privatization Procurement and Contract Procedures Amendment Act of 1993," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 10-285, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on September 21, 1993, and November 2,

1993, respectively. Vetoed by the Mayor on November 19, 1993, Council overrode the veto on December 7, 1993, and the Bill was assigned Act No. 10-153 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 10-79 became effective on March 19, 1994.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-78, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.05c.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-98, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.05c.

Law 13-274, the "Equity in Contracting Amendment Act of 2000", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 13-751, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 5, 2000, and December 15, 2000, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on January 16, 2001, it was assigned Act No. 13-568 and transmitted to Both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 13-274 became effective on April 4, 2001.

Law 15-205, the "Fiscal Year 2005 Budget Support Act of 2004", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 15-768, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on May 14, 2004, and June 29, 2004, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on August 2, 2004, it was assigned Act No. 15-487 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 15-205 became effective on December 7, 2004.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

Miscellaneous Notes

Privatization of Government Services Task Force: D.C. Law 10-240 provided that the Mayor shall appoint a Privatization of Government Services Task Force that will examine the potential benefits of privatizing certain government services and programs.

Short title of subtitle R of title I of Law 15-205: Section 1191 of D.C. Law 15-205 provided that subtitle R of title I of the act may be cited as District of Columbia Auditor Statutory Audit Requirements Amendment Act of 2004.

# § 2-301.05C. POLICY FOR CONTRACTING OUT GOVERNMENT SERVICES.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 105c, as added Mar. 5, 1996, D.C. Law 11-98, § 501(b), 43 DCR 5; Apr. 4, 2001, D.C. Law 13-274, § 4, 48 DCR 1654.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1181.5c.

Legislative History of Laws

Law 11-98, the "Budget Support Act of 1995," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 11-440, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 7, 1995, and December 5, 1995, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 26, 1995, it was assigned Act No. 11-181 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 11-98 became effective on March 5, 1996.

For D.C. Law 13-274, see notes following § 2-301.05b.

# § 2-301.05D. COUNCIL REVIEW OF PROPOSALS TO CONTRACT OUT IN EXCESS OF \$1,000,000.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 105d, as added Mar. 5, 1996, D.C. Law 11-98, § 501(b), 43 DCR 5; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1181.5d.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-78, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.05c.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-98, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.05c.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

## § 2-301.05E. DIRECTOR OF THE OFFICE OF CONTRACTING AND PROCUREMENT.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 105e, as added Apr. 15, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(d), 44 DCR 1423; Mar. 24, 1998, D.C. Law 12-82, § 2(a), 45 DCR 772; May 8, 1998, D.C. Law 12-104, § 2(c), 45 DCR 1687; Oct. 14, 1999, D.C. Law 13-49, § 4, 46 DCR 5153; Apr. 12, 2000, D.C. Law 13-91, § 121, 47 DCR 520; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1181.5e.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 3(c) of the Procurement Reform Temporary Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Law 12-17, September 12, 1997, law notification 44 DCR 5459)

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Chief Procurement Officer Qualification Temporary Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Law 12-67, March 20, 1998, law notification 45 DCR 2102).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary amendment of section, see § 3 of the Procurement Reform Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-62, April 15, 1997, 44 DCR 2413) and § 3(c) of the Procurement Reform Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-133, August 12, 1997, 44 DCR 4832).

For temporary amendment of section, see § 2 of the Chief Procurement Officer Qualification Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-185, October 31, 1997, 44 DCR 6962).

For temporary amendment of section, see § 2(c) of the Procurement Reform Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-374, April 24, 1998, 45 DCR 4338).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

Law 12-82, the "Chief Procurement Officer Qualification Amendment Act of 1997," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-366, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 4, 1997, and December 16, 1997, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on January 8, 1998, it was assigned Act No. 12-249 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-82 became effective on March 24, 1998.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-104, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.04.

Law 13-49, the "Criminal Code and Clarifying Technical Amendments Act of 1999," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 13-61, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on March 2, 1999, and April 13, 1999, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on May 13, 1999, it was assigned Act No. 13-69 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 13-49 became effective on October 19, 1999.

For Law 13-91, see notes following § 2-201.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-301.05F. DIRECT VOUCHER PAYMENTS. [REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 105f, as added June 8, 2006, D.C. Law 16-122, § 2(b), 53 DCR 2834; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Legislative History of Laws

For Law 16-122, see notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-301.06. DETERMINATIONS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 106, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1181.6.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-301.07. DEFINITIONS. [REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 107, 32 DCR 7396; May 23, 1986, D.C. Law 6-116, § 3(a), 33 DCR 2432; June 28, 1994, D.C. Law 10-134, § 6(a), 41 DCR 2597; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(e), 44 DCR 1423; May 8, 1998, D.C. Law 12-104, § 2(d), 45 DCR 1687; Sept. 16, 2000, D.C. Law 13-155, § 2(a), 47 DCR 5035; Apr. 4, 2001, D.C. Law 13-274, § 2, 48 DCR 1654; Apr. 4, 2003, D.C. Law 14-284, § 2(a), 50 DCR 935; Mar. 13, 2004, D.C. Law 15- 105, §§ 102(b), 103, 51 DCR 881; Apr. 5, 2005, D.C. Law 15-281, § 2(a), 52 DCR 847; June 8, 2006, D.C. Law 16-122, § 2(c), 53 DCR 2834; Apr. 24, 2007, D.C. Law 16-305, § 8, 53 DCR 6198; June 5, 2008, D.C. Law 17-173, § 2(a), 55 DCR 5383; Mar. 25, 2009, D.C. Law 17-353, 106(b), 56 DCR 1117; Oct. 22, 2009, D.C. Law 18-64, § 2(a), 56 DCR 6603; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1181.7.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 6(a) of South Africa Sanctions Repeal Act of 1993 (D.C. Law 10-75, March 8, 1994, law notification 41 DCR 1518)

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 3(d) of the Procurement Reform Temporary Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Law 12-17, September 12, 1997, law notification 44 DCR 5459)

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary repeal of the Department of Corrections Procurement and Privatization Exemption Emergency Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-220, February 23, 1996, 43 DCR 1176), see § 2 of the Department of Corrections Privatization Facilitation Emergency Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-29, March 18, 1997, 44 DCR 1897).

For temporary amendment of section, see § 3(d) of the Procurement Reform Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-62, April 15, 1997, 44 DCR 2413), and § 3(d) of the Procurement Reform Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-133, August 12, 1997, 44 DCR 4832).

For temporary amendment of section, see § 2(d) of the Procurement Reform Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-374, April 24, 1998, 45 DCR 4338).

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see § 2(a) of the Procurement Practices Human Care Agreement Emergency Amendment Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13- 348, June 5, 2000, 47 DCR 5009).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

Law 6-116 was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 6-165, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on March 11, 1986 and March 25, 1986, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on April 8, 1986, it was assigned Act No. 6-151 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review.

Law 10-134, the "South Africa Sanctions Repeal Act of 1994," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 10-427, which was referred to the Committee on Consumer and Regulatory Affairs. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on March 1, 1994, and April 12, 1994, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on April 28, 1994, it was assigned Act No. 10-234 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 10-134 became effective on June 28, 1994.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-104, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.04.

Law 13-155, the "Procurement Practices Human Care Agreement Amendment Act of 2000," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 13-353, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on April 4, 2000, and May 3, 2000, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on May 19, 2000, it was assigned Act No. 13-353 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 13-155 became effective on September 16, 2000.

For D.C. Law 13-274, see notes following § 2-301.05b.

Law 14-284, the "Energy and Operational Efficiency Performance-Based Contracting Amendment Act of 2002", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 14-720, which was referred to Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 3, 2002, and December 17, 2002, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on January 22, 2003, it was assigned Act No. 14-618 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 14-284 became effective on April 4, 2003.

For Law 15-105, see notes following § 2-301.05

Law 15-281, the "Energy Star Efficiency Amendment Act of 2004", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 15-440, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 9, 2004, and December 7, 2004, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 29, 2004, it was assigned Act No. 15-673 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 15-281 became effective on April 5, 2005.

For Law 16-122, see notes following § 2-301.01.

Law 16-305, the "People First Respectful Language Modernization Act of 2006", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 16-664, which was referred to Committee on the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on June 20, 2006, and July 11, 2006, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on July 17, 2006, it was assigned Act No. 16-437 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 16-305 became effective on April 24, 2007.

Law 17-173, the "Procurement of Natural Gas and Electricity Exemption Amendment Act of 2008", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No.17-361 which was referred to the Committee on Workforce Development and Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on March 4, 2008, and April 1, 2008, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on April 17, 2008, it was assigned Act No. 17-357 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 17-173 became effective on June 5, 2008.

For Law 17-353, see notes following § 2-218.42.

Law 18-64, the "Procurement Practices Amendment Act of 2009", as introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 18-7, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations and the Environment. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on June 30, 2009, and July 14, 2009, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on July 28, 2009, it was assigned Act No. 18-160 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 18-64 became effective on October 22, 2009.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

# SUBCHAPTER II. PROCUREMENT ORGANIZATION.[REPEALED]

#### § 2-302.01. POLICY. [REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 201, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(f), 44 DCR 1423; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1182.1.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

Delegation of Authority

Delegation of Authority to the Deputy Mayor for Planning and Economic Development--Contracting and Procurement Authority, see Mayor's Order 2009-88, June 1, 2009 (56 DCR 6830).

# § 2-302.02. PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS AND INFORMATION SYSTEM.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 202, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(g), 44 DCR 1423; Apr. 7, 2006, D.C. Law 16-91, § 130(b), 52 DCR 10637; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1182.2.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For Law 16-91, see notes following § 2-218.54.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

Delegation of Authority

Delegation of Authority Under D.C. Law 6-85, the "D.C. Procurement Practices Act of 1985", see Mayor's Order 2002-207, December 27, 2002 (49 DCR 11867).

#### § 2-302.03. DUTIES OF DIRECTOR. [REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 203, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(h), 44 DCR 1423; Oct. 4, 2000, D.C. Law 13-169, § 3, 47 DCR 5846; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1182.3.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 3 of the Equal Opportunity for Local, Small, or Disadvantaged Business Enterprises Temporary Amendment Act of 2000 (D.C. Law 13-216, April 3, 2001, law notification 48 DCR 3458).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see § 3 of the Equal Opportunity for Local, Small, or Disadvantaged Business Enterprises Emergency Amendment Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-415, August 14, 2000, 47 DCR 7296).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For Law 13-169, see notes following § 2-201.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-302.04. REGULATORY POWERS OF MAYOR. [REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 204, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(i), 44 DCR 1423; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1182.4.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 1-1181.1.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

Delegation of Authority

Delegation of Authority Under D.C. Law 6-85, the "D.C. Procurement Practices Act of 1985", see Mayor's Order 2002-117, July 19, 2002 (49 DCR 6880).

Delegation of Authority Under D.C. Law 6-85, the "D.C. Procurement Practices Act of 1985", see Mayor's Order 2002-207, December 27, 2002 (49 DCR 11867).

# § 2-302.05. ESTABLISHMENT AND EFFECT OF DISTRICT GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85,  $\S$  205, 32 DCR 7396; May 23, 1986, D.C. Law 6-116,  $\S$  3(b), 33 DCR 2432; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371,  $\S$  1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1182.5.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-116, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.07.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

Editor's Notes

The word "period" was inserted in subsection (b) to correct an omission in D.C. Law 6-85.

Resolutions

Resolution 15-447, the "Revised Privatization Contracts Disapproval Resolution of 2004", was approved effective February 3, 2004.

Resolution 16-167, the "Procurement TANF Contract Source Selection Rulemaking Approval Resolution of 2005", was approved effective June 7, 2005.

Resolution 16-588, the "Notice of Contract Awards Amendment Approval Resolution of 2006", was approved effective March 28, 2006.

Resolution 16-782, the "Contractors Approval Resolution of 2006", was approved effective July 16, 2006.

Resolution 17-64, the "Special Contracting Methods Approval Resolution of 2007", was approved effective February 17, 2007.

Resolution 17-442, the "Required Sources of Supplies and Services Approval Resolution of 2007", was approved effective December 11, 2007.

Resolution 17-794, the "Procurement by Competitive Sealed Proposals Amendment Approval Resolution of 2008", was approved effective October 7, 2008.

Miscellaneous Notes

Approval of initial District of Columbia Procurement Practices Act rules: Pursuant to Resolution 7-181, the "District of Columbia Procurement Practices Act of 1985 Initial Rules Approval Resolution of 1987," effective December 8, 1987, the Council approved proposed chapters 10, 12, 13, 15–28, 32, 38 and 41 of 27 DCMR which were submitted by the Mayor on July 9, 1987, and proposed chapters 11, 31, 33, 36, 37, 40, 42 and 45 of 27 DCMR which were submitted by the Mayor on October 5, 1987. Final rulemaking effective February 26, 1988 (35 DCR 1385).

Disapproval of amendments to District of Columbia Procurement Practices Act rules: Pursuant to Resolution 8-216, the "District of Columbia Procurement Practices Act of 1985 Amend. to Rules for Special Contracting Methods Disapproval Resolution of 1990", effective April 27, 1990, the Council disapproved rules amending the District of Columbia procurement regulations to increase the number of option periods in any contract for a city-wide telecommunications system.

Contracting for Expert and Consulting Services Final Rulemaking Approval Resolution of 1996: Pursuant to Resolution 11-220, effective February 6, 1996, Council approved the final rulemaking to amend Title 27, Chapter 19 of the District of Columbia Municipal Regulations.

#### § 2-302.06. CONTRACT INFORMATION HOTLINE.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 206, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1182.6.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

# § 2-302.07. TRANSFER OF PROCUREMENT PERSONNEL TO THE OFFICE OF CONTRACTING AND PROCUREMENT.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 207, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(j), 44 DCR 1423; Mar. 24, 1998, D.C. Law 12-82, § 2(b), 45 DCR 772; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1182.7.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

Law 12-82, the "Chief Procurement Officer Qualification Amendment Act of 1997," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-366, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 4, 1997, and December 16, 1997, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on January 8, 1998, it was assigned Act No. 12-249 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-82 became effective on March 24, 1998.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

## § 2-302.08. CREATION AND DUTIES OF OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL.

Recodified as § 1-301.115a.

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 208, 32 DCR 7396; Mar. 16, 1989, D.C. Law 7-201, § 5, 36 DCR 248; Apr. 17, 1995, 109 Stat. 148-151, Pub. L. 104- 8, § 303(a)-(d); Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-255, § 5, 44 DCR 1271; Aug. 5, 1997, 111 Stat. 777, Pub. L. 105-33, § 11601(b)(3); Oct. 21, 1998, 112 Stat. 2681-148, Pub. L. 105-277, § 160; Mar. 26, 1999, D.C. Law 12-190, § 2, 45 DCR 7814; April 5, 2000, D.C. Law 13-71, § 2, 46 DCR 10403; May 9, 2000, D.C. Law 13-105, § 29(a), 47 DCR 1325; Nov. 22, 2000, 114 Stat. 2440, Pub. L. 106-552, § 164(a); June 19, 2001, D.C. Law 13-313, § 4(b), 48 DCR 1873; July 30, 2003, D.C. Law 15-26, § 2, 50 DCR 4651; Dec. 7, 2004, D.C. Law 15-212, § 2(a), 51 DCR 8820; Oct. 16, 2006, 120 Stat. 2043, Pub. L. 109-356, § 308(b); Mar. 14, 2007, D.C. Law 16-267, § 2, 54 DCR 831.)

# SUBCHAPTER III. SOURCE SELECTION AND CONTRACT FORMATION.[REPEALED]

#### § 2-303.01. DISTRICT-BASED BUSINESSES PREFERENCE.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 301, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.1.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-303.02. METHODS OF SOURCE SELECTION AND RECORD-

#### **KEEPING.**[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 302, 32 DCR 7396; Mar. 26, 1999, D.C. Law 12-175, § 402(b), 45 DCR 7193; Apr. 12, 2000, D.C. Law 13-91, § 119(b), 47 DCR 520; Sept. 16, 2000, D.C. Law 13-155, § 2(b), 47 DCR 5035; June 8, 2006, D.C. Law 16-122, § 2(d), 53 DCR 2834; Oct. 22, 2009, D.C. Law 18-64, § 2(b), 56 DCR 6603; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.2.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary amendment of section, see § 202(b) of the Fiscal Year 1999 Budget Support Emergency Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-401, July 13, 1998, 45 DCR 4794), and § 202(b) of the Fiscal Year 1999 Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-564, January 12, 1999, 46 DCR 669).

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see § 202(b) of the Fiscal Year 1999 Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-41, March 31, 1999, 46 DCR 3446).

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see § 2(b) of the Procurement Practices Human Care Agreement Emergency Amendment Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13- 348, June 5, 2000, 47 DCR 5009).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-175, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.05.

For Law 13-91, see notes following § 2-201.01.

For Law 13-155, see notes following § 2-301.07.

For Law 16-122, see notes following § 2-301.01.

For Law 18-64, see notes following § 2-301.07.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-303.03. COMPETITIVE SEALED BIDDING.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 303, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 20, 1999, D.C. Law 12-243, § 2, 46 DCR 962; Apr. 12, 2000, D.C. Law 13-91, § 119(c), 47 DCR 520; Oct. 22, 2009, D.C. Law 18-64, § 2(c), 56 DCR 6603; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.3.

Emergency Act Amendments

For exemption of a contract from the requirements of section, see § 2 of the Contract No. DCPS-C-99143-7373-AS (Special Education Management Information System) Advertising Exemption Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-368, July 10, 2000, 47 DCR 5830).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

Law 12-243, the "Procurement Practices Bid Notice Period Amendment Act of 1998," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-805, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 1, 1998, and December 15, 1998, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 23, 1998, it was assigned Act No. 12-577 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-243 became effective on April 20, 1999.

For Law 13-91, see notes following § 2-201.01.

For Law 18-64, see notes following § 2-301.07.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

Miscellaneous Notes

District of Columbia Public Schools exception: Section 123 of Pub. L. 104-194, 110 Stat. 2367, the District of Columbia Appropriations Act, 1997, provided that no sole source contract with the District of Columbia government or any agency thereof maybe renewed or extended without opening that contract to the

competitive bidding process as set forth in § 1-1183.3 [§ 2-303.03, 2001 Ed.], except that the District of Columbia Public Schools may renew or extend sole source contracts for which competition is not feasible or practical, provided that the determination as to whether to invoke the competitive bidding process has been made in accordance with duly promulgated Board of Education rules and procedures.

#### § 2-303.04. COMPETITIVE SEALED PROPOSALS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 304, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(I), 44 DCR 1423; Apr. 12, 2000, D.C. Law 13-91, § 119(d), 47 DCR 520; Sept. 16, 2000, D.C. Law 13-155, § 2(c), 47 DCR 5035; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.4.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see § 2(c) of the Procurement Practices Human Care Agreement Emergency Amendment Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13- 348, June 5, 2000, 47 DCR 5009).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For Law 13-91, see notes following § 2-201.01.

For Law 13-155, see notes following § 2-301.07.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-303.05. SOLE SOURCE PROCUREMENT.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 305, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(m), 44 DCR 1423; Mar. 17, 2002, D.C. Law 14-83, § 2, 49 DCR 196; Oct. 16, 2006, 120 Stat. 2040, Pub. L. 109-356, § 304; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.5.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

Law 14-83, the "Procurement Practices Negotiated Pricing Amendment Act of 2001", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 14-107, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 6, 2001, and December 4, 2001, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 20, 2001, it was assigned Act No. 14-203 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 14-83 became effective on March 19, 2002.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

Miscellaneous Notes

Restrictions on renewal or extension of sole source contracts: Section 123 of Pub. L. 104-194, 110 Stat. 2367, the District of Columbia Appropriations Act, 1997, provided that no sole source contract with the District of Columbia government or any agency thereof may be renewed or extended without opening that contract to the competitive bidding process as set forth in § 1-1183.3 [§ 2-303.03, 2001 Ed.], except that the District of Columbia Public Schools may renew or extend sole source contracts for which competition is not feasible or practical, provided that the determination as to whether to invoke the competitive bidding process has been made in accordance with duly promulgated Board of Education rules and procedures.

# § 2-303.06. GENERAL LIMITATIONS; SMALL PURCHASE PROCUREMENTS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 306, 32 DCR 7396; Nov. 25, 1993, D.C. Law 10-65, § 602, 40 DCR 7351;

Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(n), 44 DCR 1423.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.6.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 1-1181.1.

#### § 2-303.06A. AWARD OF HUMAN CARE PROCUREMENTS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 306a, as added Sept. 16, 2000, D.C. Law 13-155, § 2(d), 47 DCR 5035; Apr. 24, 2007, D.C. Law 16-305, § 9, 53 DCR 6198; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.6a.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90-day) addition of section, see § 2(d) of the Procurement Practices Human Care Agreement Emergency Amendment Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13- 348, June 5, 2000, 47 DCR 5009).

Legislative History of Laws

For Law 13-155, see notes following § 2-301.07.

For Law 16-305, see notes following § 2-301.07.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-303.07. CANCELLATION OF INVITATIONS FOR BIDS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 307, 32 DCR 7396; Oct. 22, 2009, D.C. Law 18-64, § 2(d), 56 DCR 6603; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.7.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For Law 18-64, see notes following § 2-301.07.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

# § 2-303.07A. MANDATORY CLAUSE FOR ALL REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR PUBLIC SCHOOLS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 307a, as added Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-198, § 702, 43 DCR 4569; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.7a.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 702 of the Fiscal Year 1997 Budget Support Temporary Amendment Act of 1996, (D.C. Law 11-226, April 9, 1997, law notification 44 DCR 2584).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 2(f) of the Fiscal Year 1997 Budget Support Temporary Amendment Act of 1997, (D.C. Law 12-4, May 23, 1997, law notification 44 DCR 3718).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary addition of section, see § 702 of the Fiscal Year 1997 Budget Support Congressional Adjournment Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-2, February 19, 1997, 44 DCR 1590).

For temporary repeal of § 702 of D.C. Act 11-360, see § 2(f) of the Fiscal Year 1997 Budget Support Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-37, March 18, 1997, 44 DCR 1935).

Legislative History of Laws

Law 11-198, the "Fiscal Year 1997 Budget Support Act of 1996," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 11-741, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on June 19, 1996, and July 3, 1996, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on July 26, 1996, it was assigned Act No. 11-360 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 11-198 became effective on April 9, 1997.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-303.08. COST OR PRICING DATA.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 308, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(o), 44 DCR 1423; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.8.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01x.

# § 2-303.09. COST-PLUS-A-PERCENTAGE-OF-COST CONTRACT PROHIBITED.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 309, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.9.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-303.10. COST-REIMBURSEMENT CONTRACTS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 310, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.10.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-303.11. USE OF OTHER TYPES OF CONTRACTS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 311, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.11.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-303.12. EMERGENCY PROCUREMENTS. [REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 312, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(p), 44 DCR 1423; June 8, 2006, D.C. Law 16-122, § 2(e), 53 DCR 2834; Mar. 25, 2009, D.C. Law 17-353, § 107, 56 DCR 1117; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.12.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For Law 16-122, see notes following § 2-301.01.

For Law 17-353, see notes following § 2-218.42.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-303.13. MULTIYEAR CONTRACTS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 313, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.13.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-303.14. INSPECTION OF PLANT AND AUDIT OF RECORDS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 314, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.14.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-303.15. FINALITY OF DETERMINATIONS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 315, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.15.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-303.16. COLLUSIVE BIDDING OR NEGOTIATION.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 316, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.16.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-303.17. PROHIBITED ACTS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 317, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.17.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-303.18. TERMINATION OF CONTRACTS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 318, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.18.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

# § 2-303.19. REPORT OF PROCUREMENT ACTIONS MADE PURSUANT TO §§ 2-303.05 AND 2-303.12. [REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 319, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.19.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-303.19A. REPORT BY CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 319a, as added June 8, 2006, D.C. Law 16-122, § 2(f), 53 DCR 2834; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Legislative History of Laws

For Law 16-122, see notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-303.20. EXEMPTIONS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 320, 32 DCR 7396, as added Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(q), 44 DCR 1423; Feb. 27, 1998, D.C. Law 12-50, § 2(a), 44 DCR 6222; Mar. 24, 1998, D.C. Law 12-82, § 2(c), 45 DCR 772; Apr. 20, 1999, D.C. Law 12-263, § 13(b), 46 DCR 2111; Apr. 20, 1999, D.C. Law 12-264, § 9, 46 DCR 2118; May 9, 2000, D.C. Law 13-105, § 29(b), 47 DCR 1325; Apr. 4, 2001, D.C. Law 13-277, § 3(c), 48 DCR 2043; July 12, 2001, D.C. Law 14-18, § 9(d), 48 DCR 4047; Oct. 3, 2001, D.C. Law 14-28, § 1507(b), 48 DCR 6981; Dec. 18, 2001, D.C. Law 14-56, § 116(b), 48 DCR 7674; Mar. 13, 2004, D.C. Law 15-105, § 22(b), 51 DCR 881; Apr. 12, 2005, D.C. Law 15-342, § 301, 52 DCR 2346; Mar. 2, 2007, D.C. Law 16-191, § 118, 53 DCR 6794; Mar. 2, 2007, D.C. Law 16-197, § 3, 53 DCR 8827; June 12, 2007, D.C. Law 17-9, § 1002(b), 54 DCR 4102; June 5, 2008, D.C. Law 17-173, § 2(b), 55 DCR 5383; Mar. 25, 2009, D.C. Law 17-353, §§ 142, 203(d), 56 DCR 1117; Mar. 3, 2010, D.C. Law 18-111, §§ 1313, 2082(d), 4042, 57 DCR 181; Mar. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-286, § 3, 57 DCR 11012; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185; Sept. 26, 2012, D.C. Law 19-171, § 19, 59 DCR 6190.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.20.

Effect of Amendments

D.C. Law 19-171 purported to amend this section that had been repealed by D.C. Law 18-371 by validating a previously made technical correction in a subsection designation.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 3 of the Chief Technology Officer Year 2000 Remediation Procurement Authority Temporary Amendment Act of 1999 (D.C. Law 13-17, July 17, 1999, law notification 46 DCR 6314).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 16(b) of the Department of Mental Health Establishment Temporary Amendment Act of 2001 (D.C. Law 14-51, October 30, 2001, law notification 58 DCR 10807).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Contract No. DCFRA 00-C-030B, (Capital Improvements and Renovations to Various Metropolitan Police Department Facilities) Exemption Temporary Amendment Act of 2002 (D.C. Law 14- 200, October 17, 2002, law notification 49 DCR 10018).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 3 of the Solid Waste Transfer Station Service and Settlement Agreements Temporary Amendment Act of 2002 (D.C. Law 14-229, March 25, 2003, law notification 50 DCR 2742).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Contract No. DCFJ-2004-B-0031 (Delivery of Electrical Power and Ancillary Services) Exemption Temporary Amendment Act of 2004 (D.C. Law 15-231, on March 16, 2005, law notification 52 DCR 3557).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 3 of the Oak Hill Construction Streamlining Temporary Amendment Act of 2006 (D.C. Law 16-136, June 16, 2006, law notification 53 DCR 5764).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Procurement of Natural Gas and Electricity Exemption Temporary Amendment Act of 2006 (D.C. Law 16-174, November 16, 2006, law notification 53 DCR 9641).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 3 of the DCPL Procurement Temporary Amendment

Act of 2009 (D.C. Law 18-45, September 11, 2009, law notification 56 DCR 7766).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 4 of the Boys and Girls Club of Greater Washington Property Acquisition Temporary Act of 2009 (D.C. Law 18-58, October 3, 2009, law notification 56 DCR 8225).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 3 of the University of the District of Columbia Procurement Authority Temporary Amendment Act of 2009 (D.C. Law 18-92, December 17, 2009, law notification 57 DCR 1164).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 3 of the University of the District of Columbia Board of Trustees Quorum and Contracting Reform Temporary Amendment Act of 2010 (D.C. Law 18-282, March 8, 2011, law notification 58 DCR 2898).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary amendment of section, see § 3 of the District of Columbia Public Service Commission Independent Procurement Authority Emergency Amendment Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-438, August 18, 1998, 45 DCR 6291).

For temporary amendment of section, see § 2 of the Photo Enforcement Evidenced Traffic Violation System Emergency Amendment Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-516, December 9, 1998, 45 DCR 9177).

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see § 3 of the Chief Technology Officer Year 2000 Remediation Procurement Authority Emergency Amendment Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-38, March 22, 1999, 46 DCR 3015).

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Public Service Commission Independent Procurement Authority Emergency Amendment Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-52, April 6, 1999, 46 DCR 3638).

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Contract No. GF98102 (University Bookstore Operation and Management) Emergency Exemption Amendment Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-103, July 9, 1999, 46 DCR 6020).

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see § 3 of the Chief Technology Officer Year 2000 Remediation Procurement Authority Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-106, July 9, 1999, 46 DCR 6028).

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see §§ 2 to 4 of the Southeast Tennis and Learning Center Construction Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-183, November 2, 1999, 46 DCR 9742).

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see  $\S$  28(b) of the District of Columbia Housing Authority Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-259, February 9, 2000, 47 DCR 1129).

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see § 28(b) of the District of Columbia Housing Authority Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-346, June 5, 2000, 47 DCR 4980).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 16(b) of Department of Mental Health Establishment Emergency Amendment Act of 2001 (D.C. Act 14-55, May 2, 2001, 48 DCR 4390).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 16(b) of Department of Mental Health Establishment Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2001 (D.C. Act 14-101, July 23, 2001, 48 DCR 7123).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1407(b) of Fiscal Year 2002 Budget Support Emergency Act of 2001 (D.C. Act 14-124, August 3, 2001, 48 DCR 7861).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 116(b) of Mental Health Service Delivery Reform Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2001 (D.C. Act 14-144, October 23, 2001, 48 DCR 9947).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Contract No. DCFRA 00- C-030B (Capital Improvements and Renovations to Various Metropolitan Police Department Facilities) Exemption Holiday Emergency Amendment Act of 2002 (D.C. Act 14-392, June 24, 2002, 49 DCR 6089).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 3 of Solid Waste Transfer Station Service and Settlement Agreements Emergency Amendment Act of 2002 (D.C. Act 14-426, July 17, 2002, 49 DCR 7631).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Contract No. DCFRA 00- C-030B (Capital Improvements and Renovations to Various Metropolitan Police Department Facilities) Exemption Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2002 (D.C. Act 14-475, October 3, 2002, 49 DCR 9566).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 3 of Solid Waste Transfer Station Service and Settlement Agreements Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2002 (D.C. Act 14-506, October 23, 2002, 49 DCR 10215).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Contract DCFJ-2004-B-0031 (Delivery of Electric Power and Ancillary Services) Exemption Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2004 (D.C. Act 15-617, November 30, 2004, 51 DCR 11447).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 301 of Omnibus Utility Emergency Amendment Act of

2005 (D.C. Act 16-12, January 28, 2005, 52 DCR 2945).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 3 of Oak Hill Construction Streamlining Emergency Amendment Act of 2006 (D.C. Act 16-332, March 23, 2006, 53 DCR 2594).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Procurement of Natural Gas and Electricity Exemption Emergency Amendment Act of 2006 (D.C. Act 16-410, July 12, 2006, 53 DCR 5769).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 3 of Library Procurement Emergency Amendment Act of 2006 (D.C. Act 16-483, October 18, 2006, 53 DCR 8645).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Procurement of Natural Gas and Electricity Exemption Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2006 (D.C. Act 16-520, October 27, 2006, 53 DCR 9115).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 3 of Library Procurement Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2006 (D.C. Act 16-661, December 28, 2006, 54 DCR 1114).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 3 of DCPL Procurement Emergency Amendment Act of 2009 (D.C. Act 18-93, May 20, 2009, 56 DCR 4311).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 4 of Boys and Girls Club of Greater Washington Property Acquisition Emergency Act of 2009 (D.C. Act 18-130, July 6, 2009, 56 DCR 5510).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 3 of DCPL Procurement Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2009 (D.C. Act 18-151, July 28, 2009, 56 DCR 6338).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 3 of University of the District of Columbia Procurement Authority Emergency Amendment Act of 2009 (D.C. Act 18-200, October 10, 2009, 56 DCR 8137).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see §§ 2082(d), 4042 of Fiscal Year 2010 Budget Support Second Emergency Act of 2009 (D.C. Act 18-207, October 15, 2009, 56 DCR 8234).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see §§ 1313, 2082(d), 4042 of Fiscal Year Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2009 (D.C. Act 18-260, January 4, 2010, 57 DCR 345).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 3 of University of the District of Columbia Procurement Authority Emergency Amendment Act of 2010 (D.C. Act 18-467, July 7, 2010, 57 DCR 6914).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 3 of University of the District of Columbia Board of Trustees Quorum and Contracting Reform Emergency Amendment Act of 2010 (D.C. Act 18-542, October 9, 2010, 57 DCR 9627).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 3 of University of the District of Columbia Board of Trustees Quorum and Contracting Reform Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2010 (D.C. Act 18-661, December 30, 2010, 58 DCR 70).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

Law 12-50, the "Small Purchase Authority Amendment Act of 1997," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-231, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on July 1, 1997, and September 22, 1997, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on October 3, 1997, it was assigned Act No. 12-164 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-50 became effective on February 27, 1998.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-82, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.07.

Law 12-263, the "Residential Real Property Seller Disclosure, Funeral Services Date Change, and Public Service Commission Independent Procurement Authority Act of 1998," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-648, which was referred to the Committee on Consumer and Regulatory Affairs. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on October 6, 1998, and November 10, 1998, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 1, 1998, it was assigned Act No. 12-625 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12- 263 became effective on April 20, 1999.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-264, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.05.

Law 13-105, the "District of Columbia Housing Authority Act of 1999," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 13-169, which was referred to the Committee on Consumer and Regulatory Affairs. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 7, 1999, and December 21, 1999, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on January 18, 2000, it was assigned Act No. 13-254 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 13-105 became effective on May 9, 2000.

Law 13-277, the "Child and Family Services Agency Establishment Amendment Act of 2001", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 13-796, which was referred to the Committee on Human Services. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 5, 2000, and December 19, 2000, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on january 24, 2001, it was assigned Act No. 13-590 and transmitted to Both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 13-277 became effective on April 4, 2001.

Law 14-18, the "Health Care Privatization Amendment Act of 2001", was approved April 30, 2001 by the District of Columbia Financial Responsibility and Management Assistance Authority pursuant to section 207(c) of Public Law 104-8, and assigned DCFRMMA-3. The Act was transmitted to both Houses of Congress by the Authority on May 7, 2001, for its review. The Authority gave notice to the Council by letter dated August 6, 2001 that the 30-day Congressional Review Period expired on July 11, 2001. D.C. Law 14-18 became effective on July 12, 2001.

For Law 14-28, see notes following § 2-301.05a.

Law 14-56, the "Mental Health Service Delivery Reform Act of 2001", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 14-136, which was referred to the Committee on Human Services. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on June 26, 2001, and July 10, 2001, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on July 24, 2001, it was assigned Act No. 14-119 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 14-56 became effective on December 18, 2001.

For Law 15-105, see notes following § 2-301.07.

Law 15-342, the "Omnibus Utility Amendment Act of 2004", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 15-872 which was referred to the Committee on Public Interest. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 7, 2004, and December 21, 2004, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on January 31, 2005, it was assigned Act No. 15-760 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 15-342 became effective on April 12, 2005.

For Law 16-191, see notes following § 2-218.02.

Law 16-197, the "Library Procurement Amendment Act of 2006", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 16-562, which was referred to the Committee on Education, Libraries and Recreation. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on June 6, 2006, and October 3, 2006, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on October 23, 2006, it was assigned Act No. 16-492 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 16-197 became effective on March 2, 2007.

For Law 17-9, see notes following § 2-301.04.

For Law 17-173, see notes following § 2-301.07.

For Law 17-353, see notes following § 2-218.42.

For Law 18-111, see notes following § 2-218.50.

Law 18-286, the "University of the District of Columbia Board of Trustees Quorum and Contracting Reform Amendment Act of 2010", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 18-724, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on October 19, 2010, and November 9, 2010, respectively. Enacted without signature of the Mayor on December 2, 2010, it was assigned Act No. 18-596 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 18-286 became effective on March 8, 2011.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 19-171, see notes under § 2-218.13.

Miscellaneous Notes

Sunset provision: Section 4 of D.C. Law 16-197 provides: "This act shall expire 2 years after its effective date."

Short title: Section 1310 of D.C. Law 18-111 provided that subtitle FF of title I of the act may be cited as the "Boys and Girls Club of Greater Washington Property Acquisition Act of 2009".

#### § 2-303.21. SMALL PURCHASE PROCUREMENT. [REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 321, as added Feb. 27, 1998, D.C. Law 12-50, § 2(b), 44 DCR 6222; July 23, 2002, D.C. Law 14-180, § 2, 49 DCR 5111; Oct. 22, 2009, D.C. Law 18-64, § 2(e), 56 DCR 6603; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.21.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Procurement Practices Small Purchase Temporary Amendment Act of 2001 (D.C. Law 14-87, March 19, 2002, law notification 49 DCR 2992).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary amendment of section, see § 2 of the Small Purchase Authority Congressional Recess

Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-237, January 13, 1998, 45 DCR 501).

For temporary addition of section, see § 2 of the Small Purchase Authority Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-82, June 19, 1997, 44 DCR 3719), and § 2 of the Small Purchase Authority Legislative Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-162, October 16, 1997, 44 DCR 6059).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Procurement Practices Small Purchase Emergency Amendment Act of 2001 (D.C. Act 14-176, November 19, 2001, 48 DCR 11055).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Procurement Practices Small Purchase Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2002 (D.C. Act 14-308, March 25, 2002, 49 DCR 3413).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Suspension of Purchase Authority in the District of Columbia Government Purchase Card Program Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-221, November 7, 2003, 50 DCR 10051).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-50, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-303.20.

Law 14-180, the "Procurement Practices Small Purchase Amendment Act of 2002", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 14-336, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on April 9, 2002, and May 7, 2002, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on May 20, 2002, it was assigned Act No. 14-373 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 14-180 became effective on July 23, 2002.

For Law 18-64, see notes following § 2-301.07.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

Delegation of Authority

Delegation of authority pursuant to D.C. Law 6-85, the "Procurement Practices Act of 1985," as amended, relating to Small Purchase Procurements, see Mayor's Order 97-194, November 12, 1997 (44 DCR 7196).

Miscellaneous Notes

Small Purchase Procurements, see Mayor's Order 2009-42, March 25, 2009 (56 DCR 6780).

# § 2-303.22. ENERGY PERFORMANCE-BASED CONTRACT PROCEDURES; REQUIRED CONTRACT PROVISIONS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 322, as added Apr. 4, 2003, D.C. Law 14- 284, § 2(b), 50 DCR 935; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Temporary Addition of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Suspension of Purchase Authority in the District of Columbia Government Purchase Card Program Temporary Amendment Act of 2003 (D.C. Law 15-61, December 9, 2003, law notification 51 DCR 1796).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90 day) addition of a provision suspending the purchase authority under the District of Columbia Government Purchase Card Program, see § 2 of Suspension of Purchase Authority in the District of Columbia Government Purchase Card Program Emergency Amendment Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-144, July 30, 2001, 50 DCR 6893).

For temporary (90 day) addition of section, see § 2 of District of Columbia Government Purchase Card Program Reporting Requirements Emergency Amendment Act of 2004 (D.C. Act 15-562, October 26, 2004, 51 DCR 10530).

For temporary (90 day) addition of section, see § 2 of District of Columbia Government Purchase Card Program Reporting Requirements Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2005 (D.C. Act 16-40, February 17, 2005, 52 DCR 3040).

Legislative History of Laws

For Law 14-284, see notes following § § 2-301.07.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-303.23. PURCHASE CARD REPORTING REQUIREMENT.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 323, as added Apr. 12, 2005, D.C. Law 15-326, § 2, 52 DCR 1439; Apr. 7, 2006, D.C. Law 16-91, § 131, 52 DCR 10637; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Legislative History of Laws

Law 15-326, the "District of Columbia Government Purchase Card Program Reporting Requirements Amendment Act of 2004", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 15-826, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 9, 2004, and December 7, 2004, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 29, 2004, it was assigned Act No. 15-681 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 15-326 became effective on April 12, 2005.

For Law 16-91, see notes following § 2-218.54.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### SUBCHAPTER IV. SPECIFICATIONS.[REPEALED]

#### § 2-304.01. SPECIFICATIONS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 401, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1184.1.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-304.02. ENERGY CONSERVATION.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 402, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 5, 2005, D.C. Law 15-281, § 2(b), 52 DCR 847; Apr. 7, 2006, D.C. Law 16-91, § 130(c), 52 DCR 10637; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1184.2.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For Law 15-281, see notes following § 2-301.07.

For Law 16-91, see notes following § 2-218.54.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

# SUBCHAPTER V. BONDS AND CONSTRUCTION PROCUREMENT.[REPEALED]

#### § 2-305.01. BONDS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 501, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 15, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(r), 44 DCR 1423; Apr. 12, 2000, D.C. Law 13-91, § 119(e), 47 DCR 520; Apr. 7, 2006, D.C. Law 16-91, § 130(d), 52 DCR 10637; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1185.1.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For Law 13-91, see notes following § 2-201.01.

For Law 16-91, see notes following § 2-218.54.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-305.02. BID BONDS FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 502, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 15, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(s), 44 DCR 1423; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1185.2.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

# § 2-305.03. PERFORMANCE BONDS FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 503, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 15, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(t), 44 DCR 1423; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1185.3.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

# § 2-305.04. PAYMENT BONDS FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 504, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 15, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(u), 44 DCR 1423; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1185.4.

Leaislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-305.05. BOND FORMS, FILINGS, AND COPIES.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 505, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

1981 Ed., § 1-1185.5.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

### § 2-305.06. SUTTS ON PAYMENT BONDS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 506, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1185.6.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

### § 2-305.07. CLAUSES, MODIFICATIONS, AND FISCAL RESPONSIBILITY.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 507, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 15, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(v), 44 DCR 1423; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1185.7.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

### § 2-305.08. NONDISCRIMINATION.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 508, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1185.8.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

### SUBCHAPTER VI. COST PRINCIPLES.[REPEALED]

### § 2-306.01. RULES REQUIRED.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 601, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

1981 Ed., § 1-1186.1.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

### SUBCHAPTER VII. SUPPLY MANAGEMENT. [REPEALED]

### § 2-307.01. SUPPLY MANAGEMENT RULES.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 701, 32 DCR 7396; Oct. 20, 2005, D.C. Law 16-33, § 1039(a), 52 DCR 7503; Mar. 2, 2007, D.C. Law 16-191, § 5(b), 53 DCR 6794; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1187.1.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1039(a) of Fiscal Year 2006 Budget Support Emergency Act of 2005 (D.C. Act 16-168, July 26, 2005, 52 DCR 7667).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

Law 16-33, the "Fiscal Year 2006 Budget Support Act of 2005", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 16-200 which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on May 10, 2005, and June 21, 2005, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on July 26, 2005, it was assigned Act No. 16-166 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 16-33 became effective on October 20, 2005.

Law 16-191, the "Technical Amendments Act of 2006", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 16-760, which was referred to the Committee of the whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on June 20, 2006, and July 11, 2006, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on July 31, 2006, it was assigned Act No. 16-475 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 16-191 became effective on March 2, 2007.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

Miscellaneous Notes

Short title of subtitle I of title I of Law 16-33: Section 1038 of D.C. Law 16-33 provided that subtitle I of title I of the act may be cited as the Surplus Personal Property Sales Operating Fund Amendment Act of 2005.

### § 2-307.02. PROCEEDS FROM DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS GOODS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 702, 32 DCR 7396; Oct. 20, 2005, D.C. Law 16-33, § 1039(b), 52 DCR 7503.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1187.2.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90 day) repeal of section, see § 1039(b) of Fiscal Year 2006 Budget Support Emergency Act of 2005 (D.C. Act 16-168, July 26, 2005, 52 DCR 7667).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

### § 2-307.03. DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SURPLUS PERSONAL PROPERTY SALES REVOLVING FUND.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 703, as added Oct. 20, 2005, D.C. Law 16- 33, § 1039(c), 52 DCR 7503; Aug. 16, 2008, D.C. Law 17-219, § 1007, 55 DCR 7598; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90 day) addition, see § 1039(c) of Fiscal Year 2006 Budget Support Emergency Act of 2005 (D.C. Act 16-168, July 26, 2005, 52 DCR 7667).

Legislative History of Laws

For Law 16-33, see notes following § 2-307.01.

For Law 17-219, see notes following § 2-218.75.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

Miscellaneous Notes

Short title: Section 1006 of D.C. Law 17-219 provided that subtitle C of title I of the act may be cited as the "Surplus Personal Property Sales Revolving Fund Amendment Act of 2008".

## SUBCHAPTER VIII. ADMINISTRATIVE AND CIVIL REMEDIES.[REPEALED]

### PART A. GENERAL PROVISIONS. [REPEALED]

### § 2-308.01. SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY DEFENSE NOT AVAILABLE.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 801, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1188.1.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

Editor's Notes

Pursuant to § 101(ff) of D.C. Law 11-259, which enacted Subpart B. [Part B, 2001 Ed.] of this subchapter, consisting of §§ 1-1188.7 through 1-1188.12 [§§ 2-308.07 through 2-308.12, 2001 Ed.], the preexisting provisions of this subchapter were designated as Subpart A [Part A, 2001 Ed.].

### § 2-308.02. DISTRICT GOVERNMENT NOT LIABLE FOR PUNITIVE DAMAGES.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 802, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1188.2.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

### § 2-308.03. CLAIMS BY DISTRICT GOVERNMENT AGAINST CONTRACTOR.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 803, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(w), 44 DCR 1423; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1188.3.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-308.04. AUTHORITY TO DEBAR OR SUSPEND.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 804, 32 DCR 7396; Mar. 8, 1991, D.C. Law 8-258, § 2(c), 38 DCR 974; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(x), 44 DCR 1423; Mar. 24, 1998, D.C. Law 12-81, § 3, 45 DCR 745; May 8, 1998, D.C. Law 12-104, § 2(e), 45 DCR 1687; Apr. 20, 1999, D.C. Law 12-264, § 57, 46 DCR 2118; Apr. 12, 2000, D.C. Law 13-91, § 119(f), 47 DCR 520; Apr. 12, 2005, D.C. Law 15-327, § 2, 52 DCR 1444; Apr. 7, 2006, D.C. Law 16-91, § 130(e), 52 DCR 10637; Mar. 2, 2007, D.C. Law 16-191, § 119(b), 53 DCR 6794; Mar. 25, 2009, D.C. Law 17-353, §§ 105, 178, 56 DCR 1117; Oct. 22, 2009, D.C. Law 18-62, § 2, 56 DCR 6599; Apr. 20, 2010, D.C. Law 18-141, § 3, 57 DCR 1485; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1188.4.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 3(e) of the Procurement Reform Temporary Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Law 12-17, September 12, 1997, law notification 44 DCR 5459)

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Debarment Procedures Temporary Amendment Act of 2003 (D.C. Law 15-71, February 6, 2004, law notification 51 DCR 2038).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Debarment Procedures Temporary Amendment Act of 2004 (D.C. Law 15-246, March 17, 2005, law notification 52 DCR 4122).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary amendment of section, see § 3(e) of the Procurement Reform Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-62, April 15, 1997, 44 DCR 2413).

For temporary amendment of section, see § 3(e) of the Procurement Reform Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-133, August 12, 1997, 44 DCR 4832).

For temporary amendment of section, see § 2(e) of the Procurement Reform Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-374, April 24, 1998, 45 DCR 4338).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Debarment Procedures Emergency Amendment Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-153, September 30, 2003, 50 DCR 8730).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Debarment Procedures Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2004 (D.C. Act 15-349, February 6, 2004, 51 DCR 1840).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Debarment Procedures Emergency Amendment Act of 2004 (D.C. Act 15-550, October 27, 2004, 51 DCR 10345).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Debarment Procedures Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2005 (D.C. Act 16-4, January 19, 2005, 52 DCR 2679).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 8-258, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

Law 12-81, the "Technical Amendments Act of 1998," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-408, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 4, 1997, and December 4, 1997, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 22, 1997, it was assigned Act No. 12-246 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-81 became effective on March 24, 1998.

Law 12-104, the "Procurement Reform Amendment Act of 1998," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-363, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 4, 1997, and January 6, 1998, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on February 3, 1998, it was assigned Act No. 12-280 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-104 became effective on May 8, 1998.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-264, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.05.

For Law 13-91, see notes following § 2-201.01.

Law 15-327, the "Debarment Procedures Amendment Act of 2004", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 15-833, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 9, 2004, and December 7, 2004, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 29, 2004, it was assigned Act No. 15-683 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 15-327 became effective on April 12, 2005.

For Law 16-91, see notes following § 2-218.54.

For Law 16-191, see notes following § 2-218.02.

For Law 17-353, see notes following § 2-218.42.

Law 18-62, the "Debarment and Suspension Procedures Amendment Act of 2009", as introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 18-2, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations and the Environment. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on June 30, 2009, and July 14, 2009, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on July 28, 2009, it was assigned Act No. 18-158 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 18- 62 became effective on October 22, 2009.

For Law 18-141, see notes following § 2-218.02.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

### § 2-308.05. CLAIMS BY CONTRACTOR AGAINST DISTRICT GOVERNMENT.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 805, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(y), 44 DCR 1423; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1188.5.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-308.06. INTEREST. [REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 806, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(z), 44 DCR 1423; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1188.6.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

### PART B. PROCUREMENT RELATED CLAIMS. [REPEALED]

### § 2-308.07. DEFINITIONS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 807, 32 DCR 7396, as added Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(ff), 44 DCR 1423; May 8, 1998, D.C. Law 12- 104, § 3, 45 DCR 1687; Apr. 20, 1999, D.C. Law 12-264, § 3, 46 DCR 2118.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1188.7.

Temporary Addition of Section

For temporary (225 day) addition of section, see § 2 of the Procurement Reform Temporary Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Law 12-17, September 12, 1997, law notification 44 DCR 5459)

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary amendment of subpart, see § 2 of the Procurement Reform Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-62, April 15, 1997, 44 DCR 2413), and see § 2 of the Procurement Reform Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-133, August 12, 1997, 44 DCR 4832).

For temporary addition of §§ 1-1188.13 and 1-1188.14 [1981 Ed.], see § 2 of the Procurement Reform Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-62, April 15, 1997, 44 DCR 2413), and see § 2 of the Procurement Reform Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-133, August 12, 1997, 44 DCR 4832).

For temporary repeal of §§ 1-1188.8 through 1-1188.12, see § 3 of the Procurement Reform Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-374, April 24, 1998, 45 DCR 4338).

Legislative History of Laws

Law 12-104, the "Procurement Reform Amendment Act of 1998," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-363, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 4, 1997, and January 6, 1998, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on February 3, 1998, it was assigned Act No. 12-280 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-104 became effective on May 8, 1998.

Editor's Notes

Section 3 of D.C. Law 12-104, as amended by § 59(a) of D.C. Law 12-264, repealed §§ 1-1188.7 through 1-1188.12 [§§ 2-308.07 through 2-308.12, 2001 Ed.].

### § 2-308.08. TREBLE DAMAGES, COSTS AND CIVIL PENALTIES; EXCEPTIONS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 808, 32 DCR 7396, as added Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(ff), 44 DCR 1423; May 8, 1998, D.C. Law 12- 104, § 3, 45 DCR 1687; Apr. 20, 1999, D.C. Law 12-264, § 3, 46 DCR 2118.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1188.8.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-104, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-308.07.

# § 2-308.09. CORPORATION COUNSEL INVESTIGATIONS AND PROSECUTIONS; POWERS OF PROSECUTING AUTHORITY; CIVIL ACTIONS BY INDIVIDUALS AS QUI TAM PLAINTIFFS; JURISDICTION OF COURTS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 809, 32 DCR 7396, as added Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(ff), 44 DCR 1423; May 8, 1998, D.C. Law 12- 104, § 3, 45 DCR 1687; Apr. 20, 1999, D.C. Law 12-264, § 3, 46 DCR 2118.)

1981 Ed., § 1-1188.9.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-104, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-308.07.

### § 2-308.10. EMPLOYER INTERFERENCE WITH EMPLOYEE DISCLOSURES; LIABILITY OF EMPLOYER; REMEDIES OF EMPLOYEE.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 810, 32 DCR 7396, as added Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(ff), 44 DCR 1423; May 8, 1998, D.C. Law 12- 104, § 3, 45 DCR 1687; Apr. 20, 1999, D.C. Law 12-264, § 3, 46 DCR 2118.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1188.10.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-104, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-308.07.

### § 2-308.11. LIMITATION OF ACTIONS; ACTIVITIES ANTEDATING THIS ARTICLE; BURDEN OF PROOF.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 811, 32 DCR 7396, as added Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(ff), 44 DCR 1423; May 8, 1998, D.C. Law 12- 104, § 3, 45 DCR 1687; Apr. 20, 1999, D.C. Law 12-264, § 3, 46 DCR 2118.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1188.11.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-104, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-308.07.

### § 2-308.12. REMEDIES UNDER OTHER LAWS; SEVERABILITY OF PROVISIONS; LIBERALITY OF CONSTRUCTION.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 812, 32 DCR 7396, as added Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(ff), 44 DCR 1423; May 8, 1998, D.C. Law 12- 104, § 3, 45 DCR 1687; Apr. 20, 1999, D.C. Law 12-264, § 3, 46 DCR 2118.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1188.12.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-104, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-308.07.

### PART C. PROCUREMENT RELATED CLAIMS. [RECODIFIED]

### § 2-308.13. DEFINITIONS.

Recodified as § 2-381.01.

(Feb. 21, 1996, D.C. Law 6-85, § 813, 32 DCR 7396, as added May 8, 1998, D.C. Law 12-104, § 2(g); Apr. 20, 1999, D.C. Law 12-264, § 10(a), 46 DCR 2118.)

### § 2-308.14. FALSE CLAIMS LIABILITY, TREBLE DAMAGES, COSTS, AND CIVIL PENALTIES; EXCEPTIONS.

Recodified as § 2-381.02.

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 814, 32 DCR 7396, as added May 8, 1998, D.C. Law 12-104, § 2(g), 45 DCR 1687.)

# § 2-308.15. CORPORATION COUNSEL INVESTIGATIONS AND PROSECUTIONS; POWERS OF PROSECUTING AUTHORITY; CIVIL ACTIONS BY INDIVIDUALS AS QUI TAM PLAINTIFFS; JURISDICTION OF COURTS.

Recodified as § 2-381.03.

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 815, 32 DCR 7396, as added May 8, 1998, D.C. Law 12-104, § 2(g), 45 DCR 1687; Apr. 20, 1999, D.C. Law 12-264, § 10(b), 46 DCR 2118; Mar. 11, 2010, D.C. Law 18-117, § 4, 57 DCR 896.)

### § 2-308.16. EMPLOYER INTERFERENCE WITH EMPLOYEE DISCLOSURES; LIABILITY OF EMPLOYER; REMEDIES OF EMPLOYEE.

Recodified as § 2-381.04.

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 816, 32 DCR 7396, as added May 8, 1998, D.C.Law 12-104, § 2(g), 45 DCR 1687; Apr. 20, 1999, D.C. Law 12-264, § 10(c), 46DCR 2118.)

#### § 2-308.17. LIMITATION OF ACTIONS; BURDEN OF PROOF.

Recodified as § 2-381.05.

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 817, 32 DCR 7396, as added May 8, 1998, D.C. Law 12-104, § 2(g), 45 DCR 1687; Apr. 20, 1999, D.C. Law 12-264, § 10(d), 46 DCR 2118.)

### § 2-308.18. REMEDIES PURSUANT TO OTHER LAWS; SEVERABILITY OF PROVISIONS; LIBERALITY OF ARTICLE CONSTRUCTION.

Recodified as § 2-381.06.

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85,  $\S$  818, 32 DCR 7396, as added May 8, 1998, D.C. Law 12-104,  $\S$  2(g), 45 DCR 1687.)

#### § 2-308.19. CIVIL INVESTIGATIVE DEMANDS.

Recodified as § 2-381.07.

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Act 6-85, § 819, 32 DCR 7396, as added May 8, 1998, D.C. Law 12-104, § 2(g), 45 DCR 1687; Apr. 20, 1999, D.C. Law 12-264, § 10(e), 46 DCR 2118; Apr. 12, 2000, D.C. Law 13-91, § 122, 47 DCR 520.)

### **§ 2-308.20. ANTIFRAUD FUND.**

Recodified as § 2-381.08.

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 820, 32 DCR 7396, as added May 8, 1998, D.C. Law 12-104, § 2(g), 45 DCR 1687.)

#### § 2-308.21. PENALTIES FOR FALSE REPRESENTATIONS.

Recodified as § 2-381.09.

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 821, 32 DCR 7396, as added May 8, 1998, D.C. Law 12-104, § 2(g), 45 DCR 1687.)

### SUBCHAPTER IX. CONTRACT APPEALS BOARD.[REPEALED]

### § 2-309.01. CREATION OF CONTRACT APPEALS BOARD. [REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 901, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(aa), 44 DCR 1423; Oct. 19, 2000, D.C. Law 13-172, § 1702(a), 47 DCR 6308; Sept. 24, 2010, D.C. Law 18-223, § 1102, 57 DCR 6242; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1189.1.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see § 1702(a) of the Fiscal Year 2001 Budget Support Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-376, July 24, 2000, 47 DCR 6574).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1702(a) of the Fiscal Year 2001 Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13- 438, October 20, 2000, 47 DCR 8740).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1102 of Fiscal Year 2011 Budget Support Emergency Act of 2010 (D.C. Act 18-463, July 2, 2010, 57 DCR 6542).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-308.07.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For Law 13-172, see notes following § 2-301.04.

For Law 18-223, see notes following § 2-218.76.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

Miscellaneous Notes

Short title: Section 1101 of D.C. Law 18-223 provided that subtitle K of title I of the act may be cited as the "Contract Appeals Board Amendment Act of 2010".

#### § 2-309.02. TERMS AND QUALIFICATIONS OF MEMBERS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 902, 32 DCR 7396; Oct. 7, 1987, D.C. Law 7-31, § 2, 34 DCR 3789; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(bb), 44 DCR 1423; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1189.2.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

Law 7-31 was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 7-139, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on April 14, 1987 and May 5, 1987, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on June 1, 1987, it was assigned Act No. 7-26 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-309.03. JURISDICTION OF BOARD. [REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 903, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(cc), 44 DCR 1423; Oct. 19, 2000, D.C. Law 13-172, § 1702(b), 47 DCR 6308; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1189.3.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90-day) amendment of section, see § 1702(b) of the Fiscal Year 2001 Budget Support Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-376, July 24, 2000, 47 DCR 6574).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1702(b) of the Fiscal Year 2001 Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13- 438, October 20, 2000, 47 DCR 8740).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For Law 13-172, see notes following § 2-301.04.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-309.04. CONTRACTOR'S RIGHT OF APPEAL TO BOARD.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 904, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(dd), 44 DCR 1423; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1189.4.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

### § 2-309.05. APPEAL OF BOARD DECISIONS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 905, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1189.5.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

#### § 2-309.06. OATHS, DISCOVERY, AND SUBPOENA POWER.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 906, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1189.6.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

### § 2-309.07. ACTIONS IN COURT; JUDICIAL REVIEW OF BOARD DECISIONS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 907, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1189.7.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

### § 2-309.08. PROTEST PROCEDURES. [REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 908, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 12, 1997, D.C. Law 11-259, § 101(ee), 44 DCR 1423; May 8, 1998, D.C. Law 12-104, § 2(f), 45 DCR 1687; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1189.8.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 3(f) of the Procurement Reform Temporary Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Law 12-17, September 12, 1997, law notification 44 DCR 5459)

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary amendment of section, see § 3(f) of the Procurement Reform Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-62, April 15, 1997, 44 DCR 2413), and see § 3(f) of the Procurement Reform Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-133, August 12, 1997, 44 DCR 4832).

For temporary amendment of section, see § 2(f) of the Procurement Reform Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-374, April 24, 1998, 45 DCR 4338).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-259, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

Law 12-104, the "Procurement Reform Amendment Act of 1998," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-363, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 4, 1997, and January 6, 1998, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on February 3, 1998, it was assigned Act No. 12-280 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-104 became effective on May 8, 1998.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

# SUBCHAPTER X. ETHICS IN PUBLIC CONTRACTING.[REPEALED]

### § 2-310.01. EMPLOYEES SUBJECT TO MERIT PERSONNEL ACT.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 1001, 32 DCR 7396; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1190.1.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

# SUBCHAPTER X-A. SOUTH AFRICA CONTRACTING SANCTIONS.[REPEALED]

### § 2-310.01A. APPLICATION OF SUBCHAPTER.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 1001a, as added May 23, 1986, D.C. Law 6-116, § 2, 33 DCR 2432; June 28, 1994, D.C. Law 10-134, § 6(b), 41 DCR 2597.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1192.1.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-75, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.07.

Law 10-134, the "South Africa Sanctions Repeal Act of 1994," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 10-427, which was referred to the Committee on Consumer and Regulatory Affairs. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on March 1, 1994, and April 12, 1994, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on April 28, 1994, it was assigned Act No. 10-234 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 10-134 became effective on June 28, 1994.

Miscellaneous Notes

Temporary repeal of subchapter: Section 8(b) of D.C. Law 10-75 provided that the act shall expire on the 225th day of its having taken effect or upon the effective date of the South Africa Sanctions Repeal Act of 1993, whichever occurs first.

Temporary repeal of subchapter: Section 6(b) of D.C. Law 10-75 repealed this subchapter.

### § 2-310.01B. DEFINITIONS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 1002a, as added May 23, 1986, D.C. Law 6-116, § 2, 33 DCR 2432; July 22, 1992, D.C. Law 9-127, § 6(b), 39 DCR 3828; June 28, 1994, D.C. Law 10-134, § 6(b), 41 DCR 2597.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1192.2.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-134, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-310.01a.

### § 2-310.01C. DETERMINATION OF ENTITIES WITH BUSINESS INTERESTS IN REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 1003a, as added May 23, 1986, D.C. Law 6-116, § 2, 33 DCR 2432; July 22, 1992, D.C. Law 9-127, § 6(c), 39 DCR 3828; June 28, 1994, D.C. Law 10-134, § 6(b), 41 DCR 2597.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1192.3.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-134, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-310.01a.

### § 2-310.01D. SANCTIONS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 1004a, as added May 23, 1986, D.C. Law 6-116, § 2, 33 DCR 2432; July 22, 1992, D.C. Law 9-127, § 6(d), 39 DCR 3828; June 28, 1994, D.C. Law 10-134, § 6(b), 41 DCR 2597.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

1981 Ed., § 1-1192.4.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-134, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-310.01a.

### § 2-310.01E. NOTICE AND AFFIDAVIT REQUIREMENTS.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 1005a, as added May 23, 1986, D.C. Law 6-116, § 2, 33 DCR 2432; July 22, 1992, D.C. Law 9-127, § 6(e), 39 DCR 3828; June 28, 1994, D.C. Law 10-134, § 6(b), 41 DCR 2597.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1192.5.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-134, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-310.01a.

### § 2-310.01F. RULES.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 1006a, as added May 23, 1986, D.C. Law 6-116, § 2, 33 DCR 2432; June 28, 1994, D.C. Law 10-134, § 6(b), 41 DCR 2597.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1192.6.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-134, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-310.01a.

### SUBCHAPTER XI. MISCELLANEOUS. [REPEALED]

### § 2-311.01. PROCUREMENT TRAINING PROGRAMS. [REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85,  $\S$  1101, 32 DCR 7396; Mar. 20, 1998, D.C. Law 12-60,  $\S$  201, 44 DCR 7378; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371,  $\S$  1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1191.1.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 201 of the Fiscal Year 1998 Revised Budget Support Temporary Act of 1997 (D.C. Law 12-59, March 20, 1998, law notification 45 DCR 2094).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary amendment of section, see § 201 of the Fiscal Year 1998 Revised Budget Support Emergency Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-152, October 17, 1997, 44 DCR 6196).

For temporary amendment of section, see § 201(a) of the Fiscal Year 1998 Revised Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12- 239, January 13, 1998, 45 DCR 508).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

Law 12-60, the "Fiscal Year 1998 Revised Budget Support Act of 1998," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-353, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on September 8, 1997, and October 7, 1997, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on October 24, 1997, it was assigned Act No. 12-191 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-60 became effective on March 20, 1998.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

Miscellaneous Notes

Application of Law 12-60: Section 2002 of D.C. Law 12-60 provided that the act shall apply as of October 1, 1997.

### § 2-311.02. COOPERATIVE PURCHASING AGREEMENT.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 1102, 32 DCR 7396; Dec. 9, 2003, D.C. Law 15-42, § 2, 50 DCR 8959; Apr. 7, 2006, D.C. Law 16-91, § 130(f), 52 DCR 10637; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1191.2.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Cooperative Purchasing Agreement Temporary Amendment Act of 2001 (D.C. Law 14-59, January 24, 2002, law notification 49 DCR 988).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Cooperative Purchasing Agreement Temporary Amendment Act of 2002 (D.C. Law 14-242, March 25, 2003, law notification 50 DCR 2755).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Cooperative Purchasing Agreement Emergency Amendment Act of 2001 (D.C. Act 14-111, August 3, 2001, 48 DCR 7636).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Cooperative Purchasing Agreements Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2001 (D.C. Act 14- 179, November 19, 2001, 48 DCR 11063).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Cooperative Purchasing Agreement Emergency Amendment Act of 2002 (D.C. Act 14-518, October 24, 2002, 49 DCR 10504).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Cooperative Purchasing Agreement Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-11, January 27, 2003, 50 DCR 1483).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Cooperative Purchasing Agreement Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15- 227, November 25, 2003, 50 DCR 10712).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-85, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 2-301.01.

Law 15-42, the "Cooperative Purchasing Agreements Amendment Act of 2003", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 15-54, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on July 8, 2003, and September 16, 2003, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on October 6, 2003, it was assigned Act No. 15-155 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 15-42 became effective on December 9, 2003.

For Law 16-91, see notes following § 2-218.54.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

### § 2-311.03. DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SUPPLY SCHEDULE AND PURCHASE CARD FUND.[REPEALED]

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 1103, as added Nov. 13, 2003, D.C. Law 15-39, § 802, 50 DCR 5668; Mar. 3, 2010, D.C. Law 18-111, § 1181, 57 DCR 181; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(a), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90 day) addition, see § 802 of Fiscal Year 2004 Budget Support Emergency Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-105, June 20, 2003, 50 DCR 5613).

For temporary (90 day) addition, see § 802 of Fiscal Year 2004 Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-149, September 22, 2003, 50 DCR 8360).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1181 of Fiscal Year 2010 Budget Support Second Emergency Act of 2009 (D.C. Act 18-207, October 15, 2009, 56 DCR 8234).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1181 of Fiscal Year Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2009 (D.C. Act 18-260, January 4, 2010, 57 DCR 345).

Legislative History of Laws

Law 15-39, the "Fiscal Year 2004 Budget Support Act of 2003", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 15-218, which was referred to Committee on Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on May 6, 2003, and June 3, 2003, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on June 20, 2003, it was assigned Act No. 15-106 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 15-39 became effective on November 13, 2003.

For Law 18-111, see notes following § 2-218.50.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-301.01.

Miscellaneous Notes

Short title of title VIII of Law 15-39: Section 801 of D.C. Law 15-39 provided that title VIII of the act may be cited as the District of Columbia Supply Schedule Sales Discount and Operating Fund Amendment Act of 2003

Short title: Section 1180 of D.C. Law 18-111 provided that subtitle S of title I of the act may be cited as the "District of Columbia Supply Schedule and Purchase Card Fund Amendment Act of 2009".

# SUBCHAPTER XII. ELECTRONIC COMMERCE; ACQUISITION AND DISPOSITION. [RECODIFIED]

### § 2-312.01. ELECTRONIC TRANSACTIONS.

Recodified as § 2-381.21.

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 1201, as added Oct. 22, 2009, D.C. Law 18-64, § 2(f), 56 DCR 6603.)

### § 2-312.02. ELECTRONIC PROCUREMENT.

Recodified as § 2-381.22.

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 1202, as added Oct. 22, 2009, D.C. Law 18-64, § 2(f), 56 DCR 6603.)

### § 2-312.03. ELECTRONIC AUCTIONS.

Recodified as § 2-381.23.

(Feb. 21, 1986, D.C. Law 6-85, § 1203, as added Oct. 22, 2009, D.C. Law 18-64, § 2(f), 56 DCR 6603.)

### UNIT B. GENERAL.

# SUBCHAPTER I. DEADLINE FOR APPOINTMENT OF INSPECTOR GENERAL.[RECODIFIED]

### § 2-321.01. DEADLINE FOR APPOINTMENT OF INSPECTOR GENERAL.

Recodified as § 1-301.115b.

(Apr. 17, 1995, 109 Stat. 151, Pub. L. 104-8, § 303(e); Aug. 5, 1997, 111 Stat. 782, Pub. L. 105-33, § 11711(b).)

# SUBCHAPTER II. YEAR 2000 DISTRICT GOVERNMENT COMPUTER LIABILITY IMMUNITY. [RECODIFIED]

#### § 2-323.01. IMMUNITY FOR YEAR 2000 SYSTEM FAILURES.

Recodified as § 2-381.31.

### § 2-323.02. APPLICABILITY.

Recodified as § 2-381.32.

(Apr. 20, 1999, D.C. Law 12-244, § 3, 46 DCR 1080.)

### SUBCHAPTER III. MISCELLANEOUS.[RECODIFIED]

### § 2-325.01. NEW CONTRACTS WITH COSTS EXCEEDING EXISTING CONTRACTS.

Recodified as § 2-381.41.

(Sept. 26, 1995, D.C. Law 11-52, § 816, 42 DCR 3684.)

### § 2-325.02. PRIVATIZATION OF FLEET MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN THE METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT.

Recodified as § 2-381.42.

(Sept. 26, 1995, D.C. Law 11-52, § 701, 42 DCR 3684.)

#### § 2-325.03. STANDARDS FOR CONTRACTING OFFICER.

Recodified as § 2-381.43.

(Mar. 5, 1996, D.C. Law 11-98, § 501(c), 43 DCR 5.)

### § 2-325.04. ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADING SYSTEM FOR BUSINESSES CONTRACTING WITH THE DISTRICT.[REPEALED]

(Mar. 26, 2008, D.C. Law 17-137, § 2, 55 DCR 1687; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(b), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Legislative History of Laws

Law 17-137, the "Excellence in Local Business Contract Grading Act of 2008", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 17-336 which was referred to the Committee on Economic Development. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 11, 2007, and January 8, 2008, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on February 5, 2008, it was assigned Act No. 17-288 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 17-137 became effective on March 26, 2008.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-351.01

#### § 2-325.05. RULES.[REPEALED]

Mar. 26, 2008, D.C. Law 17-137, § 3, 55 DCR 1687; Apr. 8, 2011, D.C. Law 18-371, § 1201(b), 58 DCR 1185.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Legislative History of Laws

For Law 17-137, see notes following § 2-325.04.

For history of Law 18-371, see notes under § 2-351.01

Delegation of Authority

Delegation of Authority under D.C. Law 17-137, the "Excellence in Local Business Contract Grading Act of 2008", see Mayor's Order 2009-8, January 29, 2009 (56 DCR 2025).

### SUBCHAPTER IV. REPEALED AND EXPIRED PROVISIONS.

### § 2-327.01. CREATION OF CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER POSITION; DUTIES.[REPEALED]

(Jan. 26, 1996, D.C. Law 11-78, § 1001, 42 DCR 6181; Mar. 5, 1996, D.C. Law 11-98, § 801, 43 DCR 5; Mar. 26, 1999, D.C. Law 12-175, § 502, 45 DCR 7193.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1182.9.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary repeal of section, see § 302 of the Fiscal Year 1999 Budget Support Emergency Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-401, July 13, 1998, 45 DCR 4794), and § 302 of the Fiscal Year 1999 Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-564, January 12, 1999, 46 DCR 669).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of section, see § 302 of the Fiscal Year 1999 Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-41, March 31, 1999, 46 DCR 3446).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-175, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 1-1181.5.

### § 2-327.02. FIRE AND EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT SMALL PURCHASE AUTHORITY.

Expired.

(Mar. 26, 1999, D.C. Law 12-175, § 1602, 45 DCR 7193.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.22.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary amendment of D.C. Act 12-401 by adding a new § 1204, see § 4 of Fiscal Year 1999 Budget Support Emergency Amendment Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-480, October 28, 1999, 45 DCR 8016).

For temporary amendment of D.C. Law 12-175 by adding a new § 1604, see § 5 of Fiscal Year 1999 Budget Support Emergency Amendment Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-480, October 28, 1999, 45 DCR 8016); and § 5 of the Fiscal Year 1999 Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-4, February 8, 1999, 46 DCR 2291).

For temporary addition of section, see § 1202 of the Fiscal Year 1999 Budget Support Emergency Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-401, July 13, 1998, 45 DCR 4794) and § 1202 of the Fiscal Year 1999 Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-564, 46 DCR 669).

Section 1204 of D.C. Act 12-564 provides this title shall expire on September 30, 1999.

Section 2101 of D.C. Act 12-564 provides for the application of the act.

For temporary (90-day) addition of section, see § 1202 of the Fiscal Year 1999 Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-41, March 31, 1999, 46 DCR 3446).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-175, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 1-1181.5.

Miscellaneous Notes

Fire and Emergency Medical Services Department Small Purchase Authority Act: Section 1601 of D.C. Law 12-175 provided that this title may be cited as the "Fire and Emergency Medical Services Department Small Purchase Authority Act of 1998."

#### § 2-327.03. EXPIRATION. [EXPIRED]

(Mar. 26, 1999, D.C. Law 12-175, § 1604, as added Apr. 27, 1999, D.C. Law 12-267, § 4, 46 DCR 960.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

1981 Ed., § 1-1183.23.

Legislative History of Laws

Law 12-267, the "Closing of a Public Alley in Square 371, S.O. 96-202, Act of 1998," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-800, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 1, 1998, and December 15, 1998, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 23, 1998, it was assigned Act No. 12-576 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-267 became effective on April 27, 1999.

Miscellaneous Notes

Temporary amendment of D.C. Law 12-175: Section 5 of D.C. Law 12-211 amended D.C. Law 12-175 by adding a new § 1604 codified as § 1-1183.23.

Section 9(b) of D.C. Law 12-211 provided that the act shall expire after 225 days of its having taken effect.